1+

Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio
January 25, 2021

Agenda
1. Call to Order — Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call
2a———Swearing-in-of Police-Department K-9-“Dasty”
3. Mmutes Regular Council Meeting January 11 2021 and Permanent Improvement Fund Meeting January 11
2021
4. Commumcatlons (Councﬂ has COpleS except those marked **_ (These are 111 the Vﬂlage Office for
L Perusal) T R S LA e

*From Tax Administrator Darrah: Annual Report 2020 ...

__*From Assistant Fire Chief Feichtner: Annual Report2020. . . . .. , ’ e

*From A551stant Flscal Ofﬁcer Wendler December 2020 Monthly Repef'ﬁExpense/revenue Reports

*******:ﬁ*****%*****************************************#*****************************

5. . . Permission to Address Council (If addressing Council Wlth prepared notes/speech please leave a copy with .
Mrs. Van Pelt for accurate minutes) .

6 ‘Motion to Pay the Bills:

#**(Committee agenda items to be discussed at this meeting are in bold and italics below**

Rules and Law:

BhbE ke

Installation of Solar Panels (3-26-18) **Target Date 3-19-20** (Tabled 2-24-20)

Review MCO Code (1-27-20)**Phase I Target Date July 2020**(6 8-20)(7 11 20)(10— .
12-20) (12-21-20) **Target Date March 2021** o
Recodification of Code of Ordinances (10-12-20)

Fmail Policy Procedures and Retention Policy (10-26-20)

Review Signage Legislation (Per Building Department) (1-11-21)

Residency Requirements for Several Village Positions

Health and Recreation:

~Finance:

e

_Construction Documents for Multi-Use Path from Plainville Road to Settle Road (6-10-. . ... ...

19)**Target Date December 31, 2020%*

Walking Path Whiskey Creek (3-25-19) **Target Date May 31, 2020**’
Dale Park Hillside Conservation (3-25-19)**Target Date October 31, 2020
Review Process for Naming and Use of Village Properties (12-16-19)
Creation of Waldorf Neighborhood Advisory Group (10-12-20)



Trash Sticker Program (9-14-20)

Salary Ordinance Full-Time, Part-Time and Appointed Officials (1-11-21)

Explore Financial Incentives for Local Businesses (12-21-20)

Deep Dive Into the 2021 General Budget Using Zero Base Budgeting (12-21-20)
Organizational Structure of the Village and Assessing need for Village Administrator
Police Department, Fire Department and Tennis Permanent Improvement Requests (I1-
11-21)

e

Safety:

4 Traffic Speed Concerns: Settle Road, Petoskey Avenue, Miami Road Hill and South
Miami Road (7-13-20)
- e = -~ Crosswalk Lighting (12-21-20) ~ ~

Planning and-Zoning & Economic Development

4 Building Tear Down Aesthetics (9-10-1 8) **Target Date 11-2020%*
4 Work with MPF Task Force To Take Proactive Steps To Preserve Village
Architectural Heritage (4-18-19) (1-27-20) **Target Date 1-2021%*
4 Business Economic Development in the Village (4-13-20) (Moved from Committee of
the Whole 5-13-19) **Ongoing**
4 Creation of CRA Council (2-25-19) **Target Date 11-2020**Transferred From Public
Works (6-22-20)

Public Works and Service:

s Raise Building Department Permit Fees (12-19-16) **Target Date Spring 2021**

4 Governmental Aggregation (5-28-19) (Tabled 1 0-12-20)

A4 Murray Avenue Repairs (Partner with Columbia Township) (June 10,2019)**Target Date
Spring 2020**

4 Outsourcing Mowing Contract (1-11-21)

Committee of the Whole:

4 Municipal Building Renovations/Additions for Police/Fire/Administration/Building
Departments (9-10-18) **Target Date June 2021**
7. Miscellaneous:

4 Annual Outstanding Citizen Award Nominations Due to Mrs. Van Pelt by March 11, 2021

8. Resolutions:

«To Appoint Tom Gilmore as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar Year of
2021 to Fill the Unexpired Term on Anita Hunt” (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Don Keyes to the Position of Building Department Administrator for
Calendar Years 2021 and 2022; To Set Compensation” (Second Reading)

«“Resolution to Update Swimming Pool Fees” (Second Reading)

“Resolution to Update Tennis Court Fees for the Season” (Second Reading)

# ¥

-+

9. Ordinances:

§
« To Amend Section 51.025(A)(1)(a) of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Relative to the
Architectural Review Board (Third Reading)
“Creating a Designated Outdoor Refreshment Area for Downtown Mariemont and
Enacting Regulations” (ThirdReading)
4 “Ordinance to Remove Chapter 79, Schedule II(B)(1) and (2) and (C) Restricting Overnight
Parking” (Second Reading)



“To Amend Mariemont Code of Ordinances Chapter 79, Schedule I(B)(1), No Parking ;
Chapter 79, Schedule TI(A) Limited Parking; Parallel Parking: (Second Reading)

«To Amend Mariemont Code of Ordinance Chapter 75.09, Riding on Sidewalks” (Second
Reading) - B A

“Ordinance To Remove Section 37.20 through Section 37.22 Regarding Civil defense
Organization” (Second Reading)

“To Amend Mariemond Code of Ordinances Chapter 95 Parks and Recreation: Municipal

Swimming Pool” (Second Reading)

“To Amend Mariemont Code of Ordinances Chapter, 31 Executive Authority; Village
Fiscal Officer” (Second Reading)

“Ordinance Establishing a Tree Advisory Board in the Village of Mariemont and Creating
New Section 37.06 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances” (Second Reading)

~«Ordinance ‘Amending Section 32:13 Rules of Council (Y); Rule24; of the Mariemont ™~

Code of Ordinances” (Second Reading)




Village of Mariemont
Regular Council Meeting
January 11,2021

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order at 6:34 p.m. Present was Mr. Bartlett. Virtually present due to the

COVID-19 pandemic were Mrs. Graves, Dr. Lewis, Mrs. Rankin, Mr. Stelzer, Fiscal Officer Borgerding, Assistant Fire
Chief Feichtner, Service Superintendent Scherpenberg, Village Engineer Chris Ertel and Solicitor McTigue.

M. Bartlett asked that the minutes in the last section be changed from “financing incentives” to “financial

incentives” and to also reflect the change on the agenda. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Ms. Palazzolo to accept the
amended minutes for the Council meeting December 21, 2020 and Permanent Improvement meeting December 21, 2021.
On roll call; five ayes, no nays. (Mrs. Graves abstained due to her absence)

Communications:

" “From Assistant Fiscal Officer Wendler: Fiscal Officer’s Report December 2020

*From 'Pélice Chief Hines: December 2020 Monthly Report

- *From Assistant Fire Chief Feichtner: December 2020 Monthly Report

- *From Service Superintendent Schf_«‘rperiberg:_,_D_@cember,_2020,M0nthIY;R9port' and 2020 Annual Report  ~ = .

*From Superintendent Scherpenberg: Memo Regarding Outsourcing Mowing Contract. Mayor Brown referred
p p 2 1g Vul g Y

. - the matter to the Public Works & Service Committee . - - - - -

‘Dr. Léwié' moﬁéd, ‘seco.nvdebdr by Mr._ABaIfulett tor nominate Mrs Rankiﬁ as President Pro Tem. On roll call; six ayés, .

© no nays. . E

:’ ~Appropriation Ordinance: ’

© “AnOrdinance to Make Appropriations for Current Expenses and Other Expenditures of the Village of Mariemont,
Okhio, State of Ohio, During the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 20217 had a first reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded
by Mr. Bartlett to suspend the rules to allow for the second and third readings. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. The Ordinance
had a second reading. Mr. Stelzer indicated he is not comfortable signing off on these numbers. Fiscal Officer Borgerding

‘ - said we can supplement the Ordinance as much as Council wants, in addition to Supplemental Ordinances. These numbers

were based on the numbers Council agreed to at the 2021 Budget hearing held in July 2020. Before any money is spent
Council needs to appropriate funds. Once the year is closed, he can prepare his annual report. Mr. Stelzer wants to lock in
- the 2020 figures and put a 2% inflation spend on the 2021 budget. Fiscal Officer Borgerding said he will resubmit once the
year is closed. He and Mr. Stelzer agreed to discuss the matter further outside of the meeting. The Ordinance had athird -

" reading. Mrs. Rankin mov_ed, seconded by Mr. Bartlett to adopt the Ordinance. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Ordinance

of the Finance Committee. O

‘ C’dmmitteé RepovrtS:

. No. O-1-21 was. adopted.

Motion To Pay Bills:

- Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Dr. Lewis to pay the bills as approved by the Mayor, Fiscal Officer and Chairman
n roll call; six ayes, no nays. |

/

None

-~ " Miscellaneous: ‘.

" Dr. Lewis moved, seconded by M. Bartlett to nominate Mrs. Rankin as the Council Representative for the Planﬁing o
Commission. On roll call; siX ayes, no nays. : - ‘



Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett to nominate Dr. Lewis as the Council Representative for the
Architectural Review Board. On roll call; six ayes, no nays.

The Outstanding Citizen Award nominations are due to Mrs. Van Pelt by March 11, 2021

Mayor Brown referred to the Finance Committee the salary ordinances for full-time, part-time employees and
appointed officials.

M. Stelzer said Council needs to review the organizational structure of the Village including the discussion of hiring
a Village Administrator. He would like to see if the Administrator can help us with economic development activities,
organize, coordinate pursuit of grants and help the Village with analysis of issues and opportunities the Village may be
" facing. Mayor Brown referred the matter to the Finance Committee. - '

Mayor_Brown referred the matter of Police Department and Fire Department Permanent Improvement Requests to

the Finance Department.

Ms. Palazzolo said the target date for reviewing the MCO will be March 2021. Council agreed to remove overnight
parking from the Rules and Law Committee. Ms. Palazzolo said she will pick up on the work for the solar panels after
“addressing other items in her committee.

Resolutions:

 “To Appdintv Tom Gilmore as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar Year of 2021 To Fill the
Unexpired Term of Anita Hunt” had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Don Keyes to the Position of Building Department Administrator for Calendar Years 2021 and
2022; to Set Compensation” had a first reading.

“Resolution to Update Swimming Pool Fees” had a first reading.
“Resolution to Update Tennis Court Fees for the Season” had a first reading.

Ordinances:

“To Amend Section 51.025(A)(1)(a) of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances relative to the Architectural Review
Board” had a second reading.

“Creating a Designated Outdoor Refreshment Area for Downtown Mariemont and Enacting Regulations” had a
second reading. Solicitor McTigue said he is working on other code sections that refer to “open containers”.

“Ordinance To Remove Chapter 79, Schedule II(B)(1) and (2) and (C) Restricting Overnight Parking” had a first
reading.

“To Amend Mariemont Code of Ordinances Chapter 79, Schedule I(B)(1), No Parking; Chapter 79, Schedule
II(A) Limited Parking; Parallel Parking” had a second reading. :

“To Amend Mariemont Code of Ordinance Chapter 75.09, Riding on Sidewalks” had a second reading.
7

“Ordinance to Remove Section 37.20 through Section 37.22 regarding Civil Defense Organization” had a first
reading.

“To Amend Mariemont Code of Ordinances Chapter 95 Parks and Recreation: Municipal Swimming Pool” had
a first reading.



“To Amend Mariemont Code of Ordinances Chapfer 31 Executive‘Autthity, Viliage Fiscal Ofﬁcérj’é had a first
reading. ! '

“QOrdinance Amendmg Sectlon 32.13 Rules of Councﬂ (Y) Rule 24, of the Marlemont Code of Ordmances” had
a second reading. -

“Ordinance Establishing a Tree Advisory Board in the V1llage of Mariemont and Creatmg New Section 37.06 of
the Mariemont Code of Ordinances” had a first readmg -

The meeting adjourned at 7:06 p.m.

) W1111amA Brown, Mayor

Anthony.J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer -




MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
PERMANENT IMPROVEMENT MEETING JANUARY 11, 2021

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order at 5:35 PM. Present were Police Chief Hines and Council Member Rob
Bartlett. Present virtually due to COVID-19 were Council Members Dr. Lewis, Ms. Palazzolo, Mrs. Rankin, and Mr. Stelzer,
Assistant Fire Chief Time Feichtner, Service Superintendent Scherpenberg and Fiscal Officer Tony Borgerding.

Fiscal Officer Borgerding distributed prior to the meeting a revised 2021 Capital Improvement Budget.

Summary of Funds Available: $372,600
Income for Perm Imp Fund 2021 :
3.0 Mill Levy (Per County Auditor) $108,000
3.5 Mill Levy (Per County Auditor ) $300.000
Total $408.000
Total Funds Available $780,600
Less: Petoskey Project $175,000 $465,000 (Less $290,000 from Street Fund)
Less: Bond & Ambulance $152.000
TOTAL Funds Available — Unreserved $453,600

The Police Department requested a 2021 Ford Explorer plus equipment $45,000 and cameras $30,000. Total cost
$75,000. $18,000 is being targeted from the Traffic Enforcement Fund to pay for the computer software that keeps the
department’s policies and procedures up to date with the State of Ohio.

The Fire/Paramedic Department requested 5 sets of Turn-Out Gear $17,500.

The Service Department requested a dump truck $86,000 and sewers $15,000. Total Cost $101,000. New trees will be
Permanent Improvement while maintenance and trimming of trees will come from the General Fund.

The Recreation Department requested service to repair water leaks $50,000, painting (lap pool and bath house) $22,000,
replace rusted fixtures $40,000, concrete work & fencing $20,000, bathhouse maintenance $20,000. The slide was removed but
the hope is that there will be monies ($22,000) donated for a potential purchase. The question was raised if adding a slide will
increase the cost of liability insurance. Mrs. Van Pelt will follow up with the Village liability insurance carrier. The focus needs
to be on improvements to the functional portions of the pools. It is important to catch the pool back up as it was left in disrepair
for years. Total Cost $145,000. Council agreed on $125,000. Discussion ensued whether painting and repairs should come from
the Permanent Improvement Fund or the General Fund. Mayor Brown said he is getting estimates for a new filtration system for
the lap pool and baby pool. Initial estimates are $50,000.

Infrastructure was estimated at $5,000. The hope is to still do some other street work in 2021.

The Administration Department requested storage cabinets $3,000 and remodel/move office $56,000. Total Cost
$59,000.

Miscellaneous Auditor fees $5,000.

Total needs $407,500. Total available $453,600 leaving $46,100 surplus. This does not authorize payment for any
projects until approved by Council.

The meeting adjourned at 6:14 p.m.

William A. Brown, Mayor

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



Prepared For:
Mayor

Fiscal Officer
Members of Council

Village of Mariemont
Tax Department
Annual Report
2020

Prepared By:
DeAnna Darrah
Tax Administrator



MARIEMONT TAX DEPARTMENT
ANNUAL REPORT
2020

INTRODUCTION

This annual report is prepared for the Mayor, Fiscal Officer and Members of
Council to review the year 2020. It contains seven sections with
appendices.

e Introduction

e Yearin Review

e Office Administration

o Office Equipment / EDP Standards
e Professional Associations

¢ \Waste Fee Collection Record

e Appendices



YEAR IN REVIEW

Adapt and adjust would be the theme for the tax office processes during
2020. | am indebted to the Village residents for their willingness to veer
from the normal.

APPENDIX A is a monthly Cash Journal report. These are the same
reports submitted monthly as part of the Monthly Report to Council.

APPENDIX B is a three-year comparison of monthly collections. Our 2020
collections of tax totaled $2,321,841.40. This amount is $97,622.28 less
than 2019 and $11,916.80 less than 2018.

APPENDIX C is a monthly total by Tax year and separated by account type
Individual, Net Profit, and Withholding. The report shows waste fees as
Court Total and refund amounts by type.

OFFICE ADMINISTRATION

The changes made to trash fee collections made a tremendous impact and
couldn’t have been more perfectly timed as the state-mandated tax
extension to July 15, 2020, would have overlapped with the trash fee
collections.

APPENDIX D explains our disposal method of aged records during 2020.



APPENDIX E is a printout of the cities for which credit was allowed for tax
withheld by employers. There are 74 other municipalities for which tax was
withheld and allowed credits.

APPENDIX F is a net receipt report by type for the calendar year 2020.
This is information that we are required to provide to the State of Ohio.

OFFICE EQUIPMENT/EDP STANDARDS

APPENDIX G is the Electronic Date Procedures security statement.

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

| have been appointed a member of the Ohio Municipal League Income
Tax Committee. This committee is comprised of tax administrators from
across the state and provides a forum for discussion of tax issues and
pending legislation. The committee receives early notice of pending
legislation, especially if it pertains to local tax.

| am a member of the South West Ohio Tax Administrators Association.

WASTE FEES

The waste fees collected during 2020 total $158.00 with two accounts paid.
There were no waste refunds during 2020.



APPENDIX A

MONTHLY CASH JOURNAL REPORTS

2020



s HOAY JO PUH seses

YL'L60°TIS 00'0$ 000% [444ES SS0TL0ITS S0°8€€S 99'86C°€TCS
HOV [EI0L punysy XOg YO0 SBRD REELR) [BI0], 115043

99°867°€TTS €9LPL'ESTS 0IL  TETGH'SELS TE16YSETS 9LE 0°0SHT1S £TH6TS$ £T P6'9SE°SLS 80°796° 1€ TBIOL wx
99°867°€TTS €9°LPL'ESTS 01L e 16V'SELS E16V'SELS 9LE 0" 0SHT1S €TP6TS €7 V67 9SE'SLS 80°796°L1$ 1453 [B30L,
TE16VSELS TET6VSELS 333 TE16VSELS 16V SELS £ee 000$ 0008 0 0008 0008 0 ONIATOHHLIM
18°669°9LS 000% L61 00°0$ 0008 0 9TYeV 11 00°0$ S1 SS10T°S9$ 0008 781 INAWAVd ATIALIVNO
09'98$ L6°80T$ 01 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 0008 0008 0 09'98% L6'80T$ 0l HLVINLLSH dIVdIIANN
STSOIS ST96$ € 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 000$ 0009 0 STS01S ST96$ € ALTVNAd AVd 4LV
00667°1$ 00°SLLS 91 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 000$ 0008 0 00°66C°1$ 00°SLLS 91 ALTVNAd 97114 4LVT
00°0$ 000% 8 00°0$ 00°0$ [4 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 0008 9 AMIVMAOT AVAIIAO
S98rI‘l$ 9T TISLS 8¢ 0008 00°0$ 0 00'%0T$ €TY6TS C SOVr6$ €0°81T°LS 9T NINLEY TYNIA
00°00L$ 00°0$ ! 0008 000$ 0 00°00L$ 0008 1 00°0$ 000$ 0 NOISNALXH
0S'1$ 05°500°C$ S 00°0$ 000$ 0 0008 000$ 0 0S'1$ 05°500°C$ S 4O NOILVYEVTOdd
00°0$ €TI11-$ 14 000$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 0008 0 0008 €TI1I-§ ¥ LIYTYNIA 4d0-3DYVHD
18§ 18'v$ I 000% 000$ 0 00°0% 000$ 0 18'v$ 18°%$ I LSOO LdN0D
00°0$ w0yTc-$ I 0008 000$ 0 00°0% 00°0$ 0 0008 wvcs I AT 41LVT 410-dOYVHD
00°0$ 00°0% 09 000% 000 Iy 0008 00°0$ ¥ 00°0$ 00°0$ Sl HLON HOLVE
TL0vESS 00°0$ 143 000$ 00°0$ 0 ANE%) 0008 ! 85°88T°SS 00°0$ (23 d4Nd GONVIVd
0008 85°08¢$ C 00°0$ 00°0% 0 00°0$ 00°0% 0 0008 85°08¢€$ C TVNId AHANTNY
00°STr'Cs 61°€1¥°LS L 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 0008 00°0$ 0 00°ST¥°CS$ 61°CIV'LS L ALVINILSS AIANTNY

JUry J1Ipa1) Yy 98Iey) Juno) JUNy 1Ipa1) Ty 33187 Junoy) Ty JIpa1) Jury 98Ie) Juno) WY JIpa1) Y 38Ry uno) TOT}oBSURI],
| === T 830 L ——————- |-butpT1ToUyuyYylz TmMm-| [--—-3TFOoxg 3eN--|l|--TenpTaTtTpul --|

QNN JUN0Y Aq UoPIIAS 110§ ‘110day [1e1e( 2dK
110d2y “0TOZ/LE/10 0L 0TOT/10/10 :d3uey Aeq Hsodaq LISL ‘99SL ‘SISL ‘bISL ‘€9SL “TISL ‘TISL ‘09SL ‘6SSL ‘8SSL ‘LSSL ‘9SSL ‘SSSL ‘€SSL TSSL (S)IquunN ydjeg paso))
VYNNVAQ suoday [eunor psodeq 05:80:60  :owi] podoy
I 93eq LNOWHIIVIN 40 dOVTTA 1202/L0/10 :91e Hodoy



s HOAY JO PUH sesex

97 0CE 01§ €0°90%°C-$ 00°0$ 01'69C$ 0¥ ¥20°601$ 00'%ST$ 96'L98°611$
OV TeT0L punyay XOg Yo0] =i} To3UD [[Ee) [e701 T1s0daq]

€619V LIS PITIS IETS €79  9L'POI‘86S 99°9S1°86$ 1824 00°098°s$ 00°09€°+1$ LT LI'L6V'E1S 81°S66°818 (43! TEIOL

00°0% 00°06¥°1-$ 8 00°06%°1-$ 00°06¥°1-$ 14 00°06+°18 00°0% v 00°0$ 00°08 0 Jelo ],
00°06¥°1-$ oo.oowﬁ_-w 4 00°06%°1-$ 00°06%°1-$ 4 00°0$ 000$ 0 00'0$ 000$ 0 ONIATOHHLIM
00°06%°1$ 00°0$ ¥ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°06v°1§ 000$ 4 0008 00°0$ 0 INAWAVI ATIHINVNO

AVINOTA

€6'19V°LI1S P1'T00°€E1S SI9 9L'P65°66% 99°9¥9°66$ 09% 00°0LEDS 00°09€‘VIS €T LI'L6V'ETS 81°S66°81$ (431 felo ],
9L ¥65°66% 99°9%9°66% 6¢€¢ 9L'165°66% 99'9¥9°66% 6¢£¢ 00°0$ 0008 0 0008 00°0% 0 ONIATOHHLIM
6S°S0L°LS 0008 S1 00'0$ 00°0$ 0 0000T°1$ 0008 I 65°505°9% 00°0$ ¥1 INAWNAVI ATIEIIVNO
LETTIS 00°0$ [ 00°0$ 0008 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 LETTUIS 000$ I HLVINLLSE dIVdYHANN
9L'8%0°1$ 00°0SL$ 6 000$ 000$ 0 0008 0008 0 9L'8%0°1$ 00°0SLS 6 ALTVNAd 4TI LV']
€0°90%°Z-$ 0008 € 000$ 000$ 0 0008 0008 0 €0°90%°C-$ 000$ € ANNATY AVAIHAO
0008 000% 0¢ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 1% 00°0$ 000$ 91 MIVMAOL AVAYHAO
TL'L96VS €5°T96°C1S 9 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00'98C°1$ T’ 180°9% I TL'189°ES 11°188°LS 144 NANLIYE TYNIA
0008 00°0$ I 00°0$ 000% 0 0008 000$ I 0008 000$ 0 NOISNALXH
01°806°€$ $9°S68°91$ 14 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00'%88°1§ 00°6L7°8% S 012028 $9°919°8$ 6 4O NOILVYVIDAd
0008 08'881-$ 6 00°0$ 0008 0 000$ wo-$ I 000$ 8¢881-$ 8 LY TVNIA 440-dDdVHD
01°6% 01°6% I 00°0$ 00°0% 0 00°0$ 0008 0 01°6% 0169 I LSOD L4N0dD
00°0$ 000$ 9tC 0008 00°0% 114 000$ 0008 0 0008 00°0$ S HLON HOLvd
96°115°C$ 00°0$ 0¢ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 000% 0 96 115°C$ 000$ 0¢ HNd HONVIVd
000% 00°LT6°1$ [4 000$ 000$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 000% 00°LT61S$ [4 TVNId AHANTFNY

[EATENe) oy 98Iey) noy ULy Jpals) Ty 531D Junoy) Y JIpa1) JUIy 33Te0) Junosy Uy JIpa1) jury S8IeYD unoy) TomdesueI]
[ - T® 30 L ——————- ll-Putpr1ToyYyysz tTMm-| |[-—3 T3FoId 3eN--|l|--TenpTaTpul--|

1qUINN JUN0ddy Aq uondIRS 110§ r0doy
[1e33( :0d4y 3.00day “0Z07/87/20 OL 0T0T/10/20 :23uey N Ns0dd( 6LSL ‘BLSL ‘LLSL “9LSL “SLSL ‘PLSL ‘€LSL “TLSL “TLSL ‘0LSL ‘69SL ‘89SL (S)IdqunN yodyeq paso)
YNNVAA suoday ewnor psodaq L1:60:60  :owi] podoy
[ 98eg LINOWHIIVIN 40 HOVTTIA 120T7/L0/10  :d1e( Woday



swex MOAIY JO PUH e

8E7€9°9$ 07'0L6°T$ 00°0$ SY'LTITS 1$°€67°9€1$ 00°L9T$ YETTS SIS
HOV Te10L punyay X0g 0] EEiilie) REET) Used Te10L 71s0daq
P6 ISSTYIS 8LST9°0LTS 888  PEEIT'EOTS 79 EPECOTS ssp 90°08Z°01$ ST'S81‘8TS 8 PS'8S0°67$ 16'980°6€1S 6¥€ TEIOL
P6 1SS THIS 8L'ST90LTS 888  PEEITEOIS T9°EPEE0IS s 90°08Z°01$ ST'S81°8TS 8 pS"850°67$ 16°980°6€1S 6¥€ ‘rejo,
TLLITE0TS 79°EPEE0T$ T TLLITE0IS 79°EPEE0TS (444 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 ONIQTOHHLIM
000$ 00°0$ I 00°0% 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ I 40 NOILVYVIOAd AdIOA
v6¥80°TI$ 00°0$ € 000$ 00°0$ 0 €1°6T5°C$ 000% v 18°555°8$ 00°0$ 87  LNAWAVJ ATIILIVNO
85°87$ 85°87$ € 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 85°87$ 85°87$ € ALVINILSE AIVdIaIaNn
00°00€$ 00°00€$ 4 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°00€$ 00°00€$ z ALTVYNAd 911 4LV'T
07'0L6°T-$ 00°0$ S 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 000% 00°0$ 0 07 0L6°T-$ 00°0$ S ANNATI AVIITAO
000% 00°0$ 08  000$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 81 00°0$ 00°0$ 29 AQIVMEO AVIIIAO
18'10L°6$ 6L IV E0TS €61 000$ 000$ 0 €6'LTLTS €8'875°91$ w 88°€L6'LS 96'598°98$ 151 NANLTI TYNIL
00°€97$ 000% L 00°0% 00°0$ 0 00°€97$ 00°0$ 9 00°0$ 000% [ NOISNALXH
91'9SE°LIS 66 1LY 19$ ¢S 000$ 00°0$ 0 00°09Lv$ 00°8SLTI$ S 91°965°TI$ 66 €1L6Y$ 0S J0 NOILLVYVTOAd
00°0$ 86°SSI-$ 1T 000$ 00°0$ 0 000% 8S°1TI-$ 6 00°0$ 07 vE-$ 71 139 TYNIL J10-3DUVHD
07'85$ 00°0$ I 000% 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0% 0 07'85$ 00°0$ I %-iyv) 1SOD 1¥N0D
00°0$ 00°0$ €67 00°0$ 00°0$ 1€2 00°0$ 000 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 4 JLON HOLVE
€LT19TS 00°0$ 8T T9°S6% 00°0$ 4 00°0% 000$ 0 11°915T$ 00°0$ 9z 4N ONVIVE
000 8LTITTS S 00°0$ 000$ 0 00°0$ 000 0 00°0$ 8LTITTS S TYNII QIANANY
JWY JIpaI) Ty 35180 unoy Wy Hpai) Ty 98IR) ive) WY 7IpaI) JUIY 98180 fiive) T 7IP31) Ty 38180 fiiive) TOToBSURIL
||||||| ITe3o0l ———————| [-buTpr1TOoyYyysy TM-| |-—3T3Foaxd 39N --| |[-—-TenpTatpul -—|
“IQUINY JUN0dIY Aq U0nIIAS 310§ 110day [183d( :9d4) 110day “0ZT0Z/TE/€0 O.L 0T0Z/10/€0 :d3ury e sodad §TE00TAVIA
‘S6SL ‘PTEO0TAVAT ‘P6SL ‘S65L “T6SL “T6SL “06SL ‘68SL ‘STE00TAVIT ‘88SL ‘L8SL ‘S8SL “P8SL ‘€8SL ‘T8SL “POLO0TAVI ‘I8SL ‘08SL (S)IdquIny yajeg pasor)

VNNVAQ spoday [eurnof ysodeq 8€:60:60 o] Hoday]
[ 25eg LNOWHRIVIA 40 9DV TTA 1207/L0/10  :areq moday



s HOAY JO PUH e

86'691°8$ SIITH 1§ 0008 89'601°1$ €6'7LE60TS 00°0$ 65'7$9°81$
v [ei0L punyay Xog Y007 ELicle] REEl) 75 101 7Is0d50

PP ECT'LOIS 01°SE*88ES 9501 00°910°LOTS 0%'0ZSLOTS §9¢  SI'0TT€LS LS'061°9%S 911 6TL66'99$ EIPTLPETS $95 TEIOL s
PP EETLOIS 01°SEHSSES 9701 00°910°LOTS 0¥°0ZS'LOTS $9¢  SI0TT'€TS LS'061°9YS 911 6T°L66'99$ EI'PILPETS $95 ‘rero
00910°L01$ 0 0TS°L0TS 067 00'910°LOTS 0¥'07S°L0TS 067 00°0$ 0008 0 00'0$ 0008 0 ONIQTOHHLIM
0008 00°0$ z 0008 00°0$ 0 00'0$ 00°0$ 0 0008 00°0$ 7 4O NOILV¥V'1DEd AIOA
75'€8€°5T$ 00°0$ vE 0008 00°0$ 0 0L 68%°8$ 00°0$ L 78668918 00°0$ LT INAWAVA ATELIVNO
pSPELS PSPELS 9 0008 00°0$ 0 00'0$ 00°0$ 0 PSYELS PSPELS 9 FLVINILSE AIVdYEANN
00'L12$ 00°L9$ T 000$ 0008 0 00'0$ 00°0$ 0 00°L1Z$ 00°L9$ z ALTVNAd 3T 41V
SUITH1T-$ 0008 8§ 000$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 SUTTH 17§ 00°0$ 8 ANNITY AVAIIAO
00°0$ 0008 01T 00°0$ 0008 0 00°0$ 00'0$ v 00°0$ 0008 98 QYVMYOL AVIYIAO
CTYTPSS 95°€TS €818 L6T 0008 00°0$ 0 S6YYTIIS $9'LLY6ES 65 8T 6LEEVS 16'SH0PP1$ 134 NMNLAY TYNIA
05°556$ 00°0$ vl 0008 00'0$ 0 05'991$ 0008 o1 00'68L$ 00°0$ v NOISNALXH
TS0PI°LTS STYSLYES P01 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00'8€6°T$ 000£6°9$ 8 75°20T TS STYIS'LSS 96 40 NOILVYV10dd
0008 6TLLLTS 09 0008 00°0$ 0 0008 80°L1Z-$ 9 0008 LEV66°'TS ¥S  LEd TVNI LA0-HOUVHD
00°0$ Y6 15-$ I 000$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00'0$ Y618 I T4 4LYT 440-GDdVHD
0008 00°0$ ¥8 0008 00°0$ SL 00'0$ 00°0$ I 00'0$ 0008 8 410N HOLVH
8T'€81°CS 00°0$ € 0008 0008 0 00'18€$ 00°0$ 1 8T708°C$ 0008 13 and FONVIVE
0008 00°00L$ T 0008 0008 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 0000L$ z TYNI AIANTNY

Ty TIP3y Ty S8 oy Wy Ipan) Ty 380D o) JWY eI WY S8R oy WV eI Wy ssEy  juno) TOToeSIL
| = T® 305 ——————- | |l-buTpTOoyYyylrTmMm-| [-—-3TJFoxd 3I3eN--] |-—-TenptalIpurtl--]

“IqUnN JUN02Y £q U0NIIRS 110§ 110day [1e3d( :3dA) 110day “0TOT/0€/+0 OL 0T0T/L0/+0 :33uey Ae( sodad 809L ‘LOIL ‘909L ‘SO9L ‘POIL ‘€09L
“T09L 9OTP00TAVAA ‘T09L ‘STHO0TAVIE ‘009L ‘STHO0TAVIE ‘665L ‘TTH00TAVAA ‘0TH00TAVIE ‘80V00TAVI ‘86SL ‘YOYO0TAVII ‘L6SL ‘96SL (S)I3quInN yareg paso[d

YNNVHA spoday [eumor yisodaq 80:01:60 o] podoy
[ 2Seq LNOWHANYIN 40 OV TTIA 1207/L0/10  :31eq Hoday



s MOAIY JO PUH s

$6'790°8% $8°0SL°11-$ 00°0$ $6'57€$ 06'€SETE1S 00°0$ 08°TYL 6E1$
HOV TeI0] punjay Xog o0 B dig) REEle) sed [E10L 71s0da(

S6'166°LT1S 60°1HE'SLIS POS  8L'TTS901$ 98°799°901$ (1144 8L'861°CS €I010°11S sp 6€0L6'LTS 01'999°LS$ 6LT TEIOL
S6'166°LTIS 60°THE'SLIS $9S  8L°TT8'90IS 98'%99°901$ 0veT 8L'861°CS €1°010°11S$ Sy 6€°0L6'LTS 01°999°LSS 6LT ‘rejo
98'%99°901$ 98'%99°901$ YET  98'%99°901$ 98°%99°901$ 2%4 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00'0$ 0 ONIATOHHLIM
00'0$ 00°0$ € 00'0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00'0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ € 40 NOLLYYV1OEd dIOA
$6'7€€°8% 00°0$ ST 000$ 00°0$ 0 00°091°$ 00°0$ z S6'TLIES 00°0$ €1 LNAWAVA ATI9L¥VNO
00v$ 96'+97$ 9 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00'0$ 00°0$ 0 00'%$ 96'%97$ 9  ALVINILST AIVJIIaNn
67°80T$ 08°951$ S 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 67°80T$ 08°9S1$ S ALTVNAd AVd ALV
00°0SL$ 00°5ZS$ I 0008 00'0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0SL$ 00°575$ 4 ALTVNAd 4714 4Lv'1
$8°0SL11-$ 00°0$ LT 000$ 00°0$ 0 00°€ST°L-$ 00°0$ ¥ $8LEV TS 00°0$ €1 ANN4TY AVAETAO
00'0$ 00°0$ 8 00°0$ 00'0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ ¥ 00°0$ 00°0$ T @IVMIOI AVIIAAO
09°07$ 00°0$ 1 00'0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 09°02$ 00°0$ I LSTIALNI
60°059°6$ 79'96€ 118 601 00°0% 00°0$ 0 00'260°$ 96°58€°8$ 61 60°855°$ 99'010°€€$ 06 NMNITY TYNIA
00°0$ 00°0$ z 00'0$ 00°0$ 0 00'0$ 00°0$ z 00'0$ 00°0$ 0 NOISNALXA
S1°905°6$ Y0'L10'PES 9¢  00°0% 00°0$ 0 LL'OSTTS £7°€£9°T$ L 8€61E8$ 18°€8€°1€$ 67 40 NOILVYIV1D4ad
00°0$ 90°661-$ € 00'0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 90°661-$ € LSTYALNI J40-2DYVHD
00°0$ 80°916°01-$ 67 000$ 00'0$ 0 00°0$ €L8-$ I 00°0$ $EL06°01-$ 87 1Y TYNIA J10-IDUVHD
€6'11$ yE0-$ z 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 £6'17-$ vE0-$ z 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 LSOO 14N0D
00°0$ 7L°667$ z 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00'0$ 0 00°0$ 7L'66°% z J40-IDYVHD
00'0$ 00°02-$ 1 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00'0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°02-$ I AVdALVT44O-9DUVHD
00°0$ 00°ST-$ I 00°0$ 00'0$ 0 00°0$ 00'0$ 0 00'0$ 00°ST-$ [ g4 4LYT 4J0-3DUVHO
00'0$ 00°0$ 91  00°0$ 00°0$ S 00'0$ 00'0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 11 4LON HOLVd
6L°LY9V$ 00°0$ LS T6LSIS 00°0$ I P6vS$ 00'0$ € €6 VEP TS 00'0$ €€ and FONVIVE
00°0$ 10°19€°€$ ¥ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 10°0$ I 00'0$ 00°19€°€$ € TVNIA IANTANY
00°0$ 00'S1Z$ 1 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°51T$ 1 ALVINLLST QIaNTINY

WY pai) Ty 381D Wnoy WY HpaI) Ty 33710 noy TV 1pai) WOV 9818 oy WY Ipa) Ty 381800 Wnoy ToTI5esTeI]
|——————- T®30L ——————- l[l-PuTtTprTOoyYyy3l TMmM-|] [-~-3 T3FoIxd 3FISN--||--—-TenpTatpuTl -]

“IQUINN] JUn0ddy Aq UoNdI[PS 1108 "110day (119 :9d4) 11049y *0Z07/T€/S0 O.L 0Z0Z/T0/SO
:a3uey aeq 1s0dIQ 979L ‘0TIL ‘619L ‘STIL ‘STSO0TAVAH ‘LIOL ‘OTIL ‘STIL “PT9L ‘€TIL ‘TIIL ‘SOSO0TAVIT ‘T19L ‘019L ‘609L ‘€0SO0TAVIA (S)1oquny yojeg pIsoid
VNNVAQ spoday] eurnor psode(q 1€:01:60 :owi] Hoday

[ a8eg LINOWHIIVIA 40 OVTTIA 120T/L0/10  :91e( Hoday



s HOAY JO PUH sesexe

£8'770°8$ 76'67€%-$ 00°0$ 65'€78$ T6'LVEYELS 00°0$ PEOBT YIS
OV [E0L pumay XOg 00T BRI peife) 758D [ERARIESET

T9'998°8€1S$ 07°909°07¢$ 99¢  8S'TLLT6S 8S°TLLT6S €T 19°756°9$ £1°0€8PS 89 STIPI'6ES 69°€00°€T1$ £LT TEIOL
T7'998°8€1S 07°909°077$ 995 §STLLT6S 8S°TLL'T6S sTT 19°756°9$ €1°0£8FS$ 89 STIPI‘6ES 69°€00°€TIS €LT :[ejoL
8S°TLLT6S 8S°TLLT6S 71T 8STLLT6S 8S°TLLT6S [4k4 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 DNIATOHH.LIM
99'L81°81$ 00°0$ ¥ 000%$ 00°0$ 0 00°555°€$ 00°0$ L 99°7€9%1$ 00°0$ v€  INIWAVd ATHALYVNO
00°0$ 80°68$ ¥ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 80°68$ v ALVNILSE AIVddaaNn
00°670°1$ 00°6Z¥$ 8 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°620°1$ 00°6Z7$ 3 ALTVNAd 714 4LV
76'67€7$ 00°0$ L 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°65€°T-$ 00°0$ I 76'0L6°T-$ 00°0$ 9 ANNITY AVIYIAO
00°0$ 00°0$ € 000$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 8 00°0$ 00°0$ T QIVMIOd AVAITAO
9L°561°T1$ 19°061°L9$ ovl  000% 00°0$ 0 YETYO'1$ LY 068°C$ €€ eSS 01 Y1 00E49$ L01 NAN1TY TYNIA
00°0$ 00°0$ z 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ z 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 NOISNALXH
99'8LY°T1$ LS'L18°SSS LS 000$ 00°0$ 0 00°EE1°T$ 00°€89°1$ € 99°SET1$ LSEI PSS ve 40 NOILVYV'10dd
00°0$ 19°%-$ I 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 192-$ I LSHVALINI 40-IDUVHD
00°0$ v0'6-$ S 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ €r1-$ 1 00°0$ 16L-$ v 13d TYNI 4dO-DUVHD
17°8-$ 178§ z 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 178-$ 17°8-$ (4 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 LS00 1MN0D
00'0$ ST'16°$ € 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ ST'167$ € AVddLV1440-9DYVHD
00°0$ 00°0$ ST 000$ 00°0$ €1 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ U ALON HOLVd
63°897°9$ 00'0$ St 000$ 00°0$ 0 SY'LI6TS 00°0$ 01 17 1SSv$ 00°0$ 93 4nd GONVIVE
00°TL$ LS OVYv$ z 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°TL$ 00'99C$ I 00°0$ LS VLIS I TVNII QIANANY

Y 31pai) Ty 3810 Wnoy WV Hpai) TV 380D wnoy WY 1IpaI) Y 35D Wnoy Wy pen) Ty 3510 i) TonsesteI]
[ T®310 L ——————- ll-bPuTprl1oyyz tTm-| |-—3T3Fo0Id4d 398 N--| |[--TenptTasaTpuTl -

SIRQUINN JUN0Y %Q U0nIIAS 110§ .:Omoﬂm reyq uoﬂb :OQQN— *070C/0€/90 OL 020T/10/90 nowa:wﬂm e a_mc&oﬁ— 9€9/
‘PTOO0TAVT ‘SEIL ‘€TI00TAV “PEIL ‘CEIL ‘TEIL ‘SI900TAV I ‘TE9L ‘TIV00TAVI ‘0€9L ‘6TIL ‘8TIL ‘LTIL STL “PTIL ‘€TIL ‘TTIL “TTIL (S)12quinN yd3eg PIso|d
VNNVAJ spoday eurnor psodaq 6S:01:60  :ouw] yoday

[ o3ed LINOWHRIVIA 4O OV TTIA 1207/L0/10  :oye( Hodoy



s MOAIY JO PUH s

1€7T6L°6% 9796£°C1-$ 000% SOH8ISIS 95°0LE9LES 00+5T$ T6°009°10t$
HOV [EI0L punjay XOg 007 ELive} pEEle] se) [E0L 11s0daq

99707 68€$ €T'819°179% 99¢T  8T'S6T60IS$ 99°S1Z°601$ ats T+°78L°9T$ LS'P9T°8TS £LI L6°9T1°€STS 00°8€TP8HS 1801 TEIOL o

99'p0Z°68€$ £T'819°179$ 99ST  8T'S6T60IS 99°SIZ°601$ 7€ 1+°78L9T$ LS'P91°8TS LT L6°9TI‘ESTS 00°8ET°48HS 1801 ‘[ejor.
99°S1T°601$ 99°617°601$ LOE  99°SIT601S 99°S1T°601$ L0O€E 000$ 000% 0 000% 00°0$ 0 ONIQTOHHLIM
8T'T8SELS 000$ 891 00°0$ 000$ 0 €8TV 00°0$ K4 SY'6£€T9$ 00°0$ LP1  LNAWAVd ATIALEVNO
96'9LT$ 000$ I 00°0$ 000$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 96'9LT$ 000% I ALYNLLSA AIVdIgaNn
00 17$ 00 1+$ I 000$ 000$ 0 00 1+$ 00 1+$ I 000$ 000% 0 ALTYNAd AVd 4LV
00°0S1$ 000S1$ I 000% 000$ 0 00°0S1$ 00°051$ I 000$ 000% 0 ALTYNAd 9T 4LV'T
9796£C1-$ 000% €1 000% 000% 0 00'6L°$ 00°0$ I 9TLIETI-S 000$ 4! ANNATI AVIEFAO
00°0$ 000$ 9%1  000% 000$ 0 000$ 000% 8¢ 00°0$ 000$ 811 AIVMAOI AVIITAO
00+2$ 007C$ I 000$ 000$ 0 00¥T$ 00tC$ I 000% 000$ 0 LSTAALNI
96'S61°TLS €6'420°8LTS$ 9%y 00°0% 000$ 0 09°8€€°S$ 8LL69°LTS €L 9€'L58°99% S1°LTE09TS €LE NANLAT TYNIA
0S°€20°SES 000$ 65 000% 000$ 0 00°SSH91$ 00°0$ vl 05'895°81$ 000$ Sy NOISNALXH
TS'690°€LS SE599°91T$ 081  000% 000% 0 18°SE8°1$ 00°L10°6$ I ILEETILS SE'8Y9°L0TS 691 J0 NOILLVYVTOAAd
000$ 90°S61-$ €S 000$ 000% 0 00°0$ 78°567$ 91 00°0$ Y7 66°$ L€ 1H¥ TYNIA 4A0-4O¥VHD
00°001$ 00°001$ [ 000$ 000$ 0 000$ 000 0 00°001$ 00°001% 1“3 3fSA, 1SOD 1¥N0D
000$ 000$ 61 00°0$ 000$ 4 000% 000% (4 000$ 00°0$ €1 HLON HOLVE
€8'7v0°LES 000$ T T96L$ 00°0$ I €8°67C'8-$ 000% € PO T61°SH$ 000$ 8yl 4Nd GONVIVE
17189% $ETESITS L1 00°0$ 000$ 0 000% 19°0€€1$ I 17°L89$ YLT0SSTS 91 TYNIA QHANTINY
00061$ 00°09L$ [ 000$ 000$ 0 000$ 000$ 0 00061$ 00°09L$ I HLYNILLSH AIANANY

Ty Tpa1) Ty 93180 inve) WY P31 Ty 33180 N0y WY P31y Ty 931e0) unoy WY P31y Ty 9818 unoy TOnoeSURI],
| —=—=——= IT®310 f —————= |-PurprTOoyy3l TMmM-|] [-—3TFoxd 3I&N--|l|-—-TenpTaTtTpul--|

‘GE9L ‘PSIL ‘ESIL ‘6TLOOTAVIA TSIL ‘9ILOOTAVIA ‘YSIL ‘STLOOTAV A ‘0SIL ‘6+9IL ‘PYLOOTAVII ‘8PIL ‘LYIL ‘OFIL ‘SPIL ‘TILOOTAVA ‘TILOOTAVAT ‘0TLO0ZAV Y
“PPIL ‘60L00TAVII ‘SHIL ‘80LO0TAVIH ‘LOLOOTAVIE ‘THIL ‘THIL ‘6EIL ‘BEIL ‘LEIL ‘SOLOOTAVIH “Y0LOOTAVIA ‘TOLOOTAVA ‘6T900TAVAA (5)IdqunN yajeg pasor)
VNNVAQ suodoy [eurnof ysodeq 1Z11:60  ewl] podeoy
[ 9Seg LNOWHARIYIA 40 9OV TTIA 1207/L0/10  :91eq Hoday



sz HOANY JO PUT w4

vT96¥ TI$ 0008 00°0$ vy TL8TS 68°055°S91$ 00°€LS LS'T66°081$
HOV [E10L pUnyay XOg 0T Radie) pEElie) Used Te10L 7150430
LS'T66'081% P 0VS0TS €S TEEPE0IIS TEEPEOLLS €5T 09°68L°8S 99°806°6S$ 184 $9'6S8°19% SH'88T°v8S 8€T TEIOL e
00°0% 00°L8S‘1-$ 14 00°L8S‘1-$ 00°L8S‘T-$ (4 00°L8S'TS 00°0% 4 00°0$ 00°08 0 eo ]
00°L8S°1-$ 00°L85°1-$ [4 00°L85°1-$ 00°L85°1-$ [4 0008 000$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 ONIATOHH.LIM
00°L8S°1$ 00°0$ 4 00°0$ 000% 0 00°L8S°1$ 000$ [4 00'0$ 0008 0 LNAWAVI ATIELIVNO
AVINOAd

LST66°081S €°LT190TS 8T¢ TE0E6°T1IS TE0E6'TIIS Ist 09°70T°LS 99'806°6$ 6€ $9°6S8°19$ S'88T'18% 8€T [BJOL
TE0C61T1S TE0L6 LIS LyC TE0E6' TS TE0E6 IS LyT 0008 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 ONIATOHHLIM
78°€SE61% 0008 9 00°0$ 00'0$ 0 vL'96S$ 00°0$ 14 80°LSL'8IS$ 00°0$ [4% INAWAV ATIALIVNO
0008 8'L6S S 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 000$ 000$ 0 0008 81°L6$ S ALVINLLSH AIVdYddNN
00°S$ 06CIT$ € 000$ 000$ 0 0008 000% 0 00°S$ 06'CTITS € ALTVNAd AVd 41V
0008 00°5TT$ [4 00°0$ 0008 0 000 0008 0 000$ 00°5TT$ [4 ALTVYNAd T4 41LV1
00°0$ 00°0% [43 000$ 0008 0 0008 00°0$ 3 0008 0008 124 @MAVMIO AVdIIAO
00'20T°C$ 6T E88YS 4 00°0$ 0008 0 00'6¥1$ 00'851°S$ 01 00°€50°C$ 6T9LYEVS L NENLAY TYNIA
00°05€$ 000% S 00°0$ 0008 0 00°0$ 000$ [4 00°05¢$ 0008 € NOISNALXH
7$'69€°6$ TELI66ES 9¢ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°L61°V$ 00°69L7$ 4 vSTLISS TE8YISES 143 40 NOLLVIVIDAd
0008 Sy'ei-$ S 0008 00°0$ 0 000% 00°L-$ I 0008 Sv'6-§ ¥ LI TYNIA Jd0-3DYVHD
16°8-§ YET11-§ € 000% 00°0% 0 16'8-§ yE11-§ € 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 LSOD L¥N0D
000$ 00°0$ 6 000% 00°0$ ¥ 000$ 000$ 0 00°0$ 000% S HLON HOLVd
0% 06£°LES 00°0$ 34 0008 00°0$ 0 LE8ITTS 00°0$ 6 €0°CTISES 000% 143 HNd dONVIVd
000$ I yee' s 14 000% 00°0$ 0 0008 000% 0 00°0$ RAZAME ¥ TVNId AAANTNY
00°00¥$ 05°609°€$ 9 0008 000% 0 000$ 00°0% 0 00°00¥$ 05°609°€$ 9 ALVINLLSH AHANINY

JUy 1Ipar) Iy 9818y Juno) JUry 1Ipar) Iy 951eq) Juno) JUIy 1pa1) Juy 9818 Juno)) JUy JIpa1) Ty 98Iy uno) TondesueI]
| ——————- T® 305 ——-—————- ll-butpT1TOoyyl TmMm-| |[-—3T3FOoI4g 3 eN--l |-~-TenpTaTtTpuTl -—|

“IRqunN JunoddY £q uondIRS 110§ J0day (e 2dA 110doy *0707/1£/80 O 0T0T/10/80
:a8uey Aeq ysoddq SLIL ‘PLIL ‘€LIL “TLIL ‘TLIL ‘OLIL ‘699L “bIS00TAVIH ‘89IL ‘LIIL ‘999L ‘SI9L ‘F9IIL ‘€99L “TIIL ‘199L ‘TOS00TAVIA (S)roquiny yareg paso[)
VNNVYAA spoday [eunor yisoda(q PPI1:60 owr poday

[ 98eg INOWHRIVIA O 4OV TTIA 1202/L0/10  :ore( Hodoy



s MO JO PUH s

07°099°L$ LS9TL9-$ 00°0$ 67°€99$ 76'80L°807% 05°68$ 15°121°L12$
314 [E0L Uy X0g Y001 Eriare) ReETo} seD [0 7150051

P6 P6E017S SL'OET'9E1S 989  8L'965°88% 6L'965°88$ €7 00°ZSO°T1S 11'PS9°€S vL 91°9pL0TTS S8'6L6'EHS 6LE TEIOL e
P6H6E 0178 SLOSTIETS 989  8L'965‘88S$ 6L°965°88S$ £€7 00°ZSO°TIS$ 11'PS9‘ES L 9T'9pLOTIS SS'6L6'EHS 6LE ejo
81°965°38$ 6L965°88% LTT  8L'965°88% 6L'965°88$ LTt 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 ONIATOHHLIM
109187911 00°0$ v9T  00°0$ 00'0$ 0 0S'8€T°6$ 00'0$ 1z 1S°LLS LOTS 00°0$ €/ INIWAVA ATHALYVNO
81°18$ 00°0$ I 00'0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 81°18$ 00°0$ I ALVINLLSE AIVAYAdNN
00°0S$ 00'05$ I 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0S$ 00°05$ I 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 ALTVNAd AVd A1V
00°0S$ 00°05$ I 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°05$ 00°05$ I 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 ALTYNAd 114 4Lv'1
LS'9ZL°9-$ 00°0$ 01 000% 00°0$ 0 00°851-$ 00'0$ I L5'895°9-$ 00°0$ 6 ANNITY AVAYIAO
00°0$ 00°0$ 0¢  000%$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 01 00°0$ 00'0$ 0t AQYYMIOd AVIYIAO
00%$ 00'7$ I 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00+$ 00'v$ 1 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 LSTIALINI
00'766°1$ €0'SLS'LIS L9 000$ 00°0$ 0 00'68L$ vSPT0TS 0t 00°S0T°1$ 67°0SS°S1$ Ly NMNLTY TYNIA
00°0$ 00°0$ z 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 000$ 00°0$ z 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 NOISNALXH
Y0°L6V'ES T09LE VIS 0T 000$ 00°0$ 0 00'206$ 00°9€S°1$ 4 70°565°T$ 20°0¥8°TI$ 81 40 NOLLVYV'104d
00°0$ $9'61-$ L 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ vS'6-$ € 00°0$ 1101-$ v L9Y TVNIA 440-GD¥VHD
68°0-$ 68°0-$ I 00°0$ 00'0$ 0 68°0-$ 68°0-$ I 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 1S0D INNOD
00'0$ 00°0$ 91 000$ 00°0$ 9 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ ) ALON HOLVd
15'S9t°€$ 00°0$ 9z 000$ 00°0$ 0 6€°LLTS 00'0$ 11 71°887°¢$ 00°0$ S1 4Nd IONVIVE
00°0$ 00°Z6€°1$ I 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°26€°1$ I TYNIA AIANANY
88°L95°T$ SY'LOTYIS 11 000$ 00'0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 88'L95°T$ SYLOTYIS 11 ALVINLLSE AAANTNY

WY 1Ay Ty 3518 Wnoy WV Ipa) fliuvgriie] oy  JWVIpe) U 35180 Wnoy WY pa) Ty 33780 flive) Ton5eseI],
|——————- T®2310 L ——————- [-butpTOoUYyyYy3xITM™m-| |[-—3T3FOIx(J 39 N--| [-—-TenpTaTITpul —-—|

QNN JuN0ddY £G U0KIIPS 110§ 110day [reraq :9dAy 110daY “0TOT/0E/60 0L 0T0Z/10/60 :93uey aeq nsodoq
869L ‘L69L ‘969L ‘S69L ‘P6IL ‘€69L ‘T6IL ‘169L ‘069L ‘689L ‘S89L ‘L8IL ‘0T600TAVIT ‘989L ‘b8IL ‘€89L ‘TS9L ‘189L ‘089L ‘6LIL ‘BLOL ‘LLIL ‘OL9L (S)IIqUINN YdIEg PIsO[D)
VNNVAQ suoday [euinof ysodeq G0:ZI:60  ewr] podoy
[ oSeq INOWATIVIA 40 AOVTTIA 1207/L0/10  o1eq poday



w33 H0ASY JO PUH s

66'91E 11§ 87°565°¢-$ 000$ $6'£8C$ T6LYI9ETS 98'8YLLY1S
HOV [EI0T punyay X0g o0 E:iidie} RRElo) [e30L T1s0da

8E'CSTPHIS £8°067°911$ LLL  PTL6L901S PTL6L901S 6€ WLS8YS 0S°68%°€07$ L8 TL'S6V'TES 60°700°901$ 19¢ TEIOL
8 ESTHPIS £8°067°91F$ LLL  PTLEL9OLS PTL6L'9OTS 6 TH'LS8PS 0S°68P°€0T$ L8 TL'86YTES 60°+00°901$ 19¢€ :e1oL.
YT LOL901S YTL6L90TS vTE  YTL6L90TS YTLEL901S vTe 000$ 000% 0 000$ 000$ 0 DONIQTOHHLIM
000$ 00°0$ I 000% 000$ 0 00°0$ 000% 0 000% 000§ [ 40 NOLLY¥V104d dIOA
Y TPTYIS 00°0$ € 0008 00°0$ 0 00'158°1$ 00°0$ I Y 16ECIS 000% € INAWAVd ATIALIVNO
00'0$ 96'L9T$ 8 000$ 000$ 0 000 000% 0 000$ 96'L9T$ 8 ALVNILLST AIVIIIANN
9%°6TT$ IWAES € 0008 00'0$ 0 000§ 000% 0 9%'$TC$ IATS € ALTYNAd AVd 4LV
0T9LES 0T152$ S 0008 000$ 0 000% 000% 0 079LES 07158 S ALTYNAd 9T 4LV'1
8%°565°¢-$ 00°0$ 6 000$ 00'0$ 0 00°€€5-$ 000$ 4 8%°290°¢-$ 00'0$ L ANNATY AVIIAAO
00°0$ 000$ 01 000% 000$ 0 000% 00'0$ 0¢ 00°0$ 00°0$ w MIVMIOL AVIIAAO
00°€$ 00'€$ [ 000$ 000% 0 00°0$ 000$ 0 00°€$ 00°€$ I LSHYALNI
6€'8SL°EIS 90'$¥9°69C$ v81  00°0% 000% 0 00'¥TH€$ €0°ST1°€0T$ |82 6 7EE0IS £0°075°99% evl NINLAY TYNIA
61TIEYS 69°S8€°LES 9¢  000$ 00°0$ 0 00'91$ 00°00%$ 4 61°967°7$ 69'686°9€$ 14 A0 NOLLVYV10dd
00°0$ 86'65-$ S1 00'0$ 000$ 0 000% £5°6E-$ 9 0008 SY0T-$ 6 LAY TYNId J10-GDYVHD
0$°0-$ 000$ I 000$ 00°0$ 0 05°0-$ 000$ I 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 LS00 LMNOD
000$ 00°002-$ € 000$ 000% 0 000$ 00°0$ 0 00'0$ 0000T-$ € HT ALYTJd0-IDYVHD
00°0$ 000$ 91 000$ 000% S 000$ 00°0$ I 000$ 000 01 HLON HOLVE
SOT9LLS 00°0$ €€ 0009 000% 0 76'66$ 000% € €1'199°L$ 00°0$ 0¢ 4Nd ONYTVE
00°0$ 00°6£€°1$ (4 000$ 00°0% 0 000$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°6£€°T$ z TYNId QAANTNY
0¥ €LTS 01°0+8$ 4 00°0$ 000 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 07'€LTS 01°0¥8% z HLVINLLSH QHANANY

JUTY 1Ipar) Jury 9818y Junoy) WY 1Ipa1) Yy 98Iey) uno) JWY 1IpaI) Ty 381ey) uno) JUry 1Ipa1) Y 9818y uno) TOMJesueI],
[ == Te30 L ——-——— |I-butrtp ToyyitTMm-|] [-—3T3FOox(d 38N -l |-—-TenpTaTpuTl --|

~1RqUInN Junody £q uondIAS 110§ 310day [1e3a( :3d4A) 310ddyg “0TOT/TE/0T OL 0Z0Z/10/01 :d8uey e
sodd LILL ‘LTOTOTAVAA “9TLL ‘STLL “PILL ‘CTLL ‘TILL ‘TILL ‘STOTOTAVAM ‘O1LL ‘60LL ‘SOLL ‘LOLL “90LL ‘SOLL ‘POLL “€OLL ‘TOLL ‘TOLL “669L (S)IdqunN yajeq paso[)
YNNVAd spoday [eurnof yisoda(y 8TTI60 el poday
[ oSeqg LNOWARIVIA 0 dDOVTTIA 120Z7/L0/10  :oe( Hoday



s MOANY JO PUH s

$9°66C°018 00°0% 00°0% 85°€08°1$ 0T'S6L9STS 0'vv$ EV'8€6°891$
OV [EI01 pumay X0g Y001 R [ize) [ RIS ET|

£1°8€6°891S 68'80+°€61$ SPS  86°T10°601S 86°10°601$ 65T 18°€96°€$ S6'11-$ 9¢ 19'196°SS$ 98°LOV¥8S 0ST IEIOL s
£7'8€6°8918 68°801°€618 SPS 86°C10°601$ 86'T10°601$ 65T 18°€96°€$ S6'11-§ 9€ $9°196°SS$ 98°LO¥'¥8$ 0ST (B0 L
86°C10°601$ 86°710°601$ 9¢¢ 86°C10°601$ 86'710°601% 9¢¢ 0008 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 ONIATOHHLIM
8TO1ECIS 000$ 6¢ 0008 00°0$ 0 STY8S°1$ 00°0$ ¥ €0°9ZLLIS 0008 ST INAWAVd ATIEALIVNO
81°L€8°C$ 659¢8°C$ ¥ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 6508 000$ [ 659¢8°C$ 659¢8°C$ 3 ALTVNAd AVd 41V
0S°CL9S 0S'LY9$ 1 000$ 00°0$ 0 0008 00°0$ 0 0S°CL9S 0S°LY9$ I ALTVNAd 9711 4LVT
0008 00°0$ [44 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 4 0008 00°0$ 81 MIVMIOT AVAIIAO
LY'TSSS LI'16SS 8 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 1£8% 10°0$ S 91 ¥¥SS 91'16S$ € LSHYFLINI
88'TL6'TTH 07 vre 168 6L 000% 000% 0 00'0$ 000% € 88'TL6°TTS 0¥ PrE 1SS 9L NANLAY TYNIA
00°0$ 0008 1 00°0$ 0008 0 0008 000% 0 00°0$ 0008 [ NOISNALXH
0€°6LS 118 TTS86°LTS €T 000% 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 000% 0 0€6LS IS TTS86°LTS €T 40 NOILVYV1D0dd
00°0$ S1es 8 00'0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ S1es 8 LHY TVNIA Jd0-3OUYVHD
P9v1-§ 96'11-$ 6 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 ¥9'v1-§ 96'11-$ 6 00°0% 000$ 0 LSOD LINOD
00°0$ 99'v91-§ C 0008 000% 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 000$ 99'v91-§ C J1O0-DUYVHD
00°0$ 00°0S1-$ 1 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 0008 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0S1-$ ! HTd 41LVT 410-dD¥VHD
0008 00°0$ 144 0008 000% 3 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 000 1T HLON HOLvE
8%'S10°8$ 00°0$ S9 00°0% 0008 0 0€'68€°C$ 000% 01 81°0£9°6$ 00°0$ 99 4Nd dONVIVE
00°0% 05°Cs$ I 0008 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 0$°CS$ I TVNIA AANTNY
00°0$ 0079T°1$ C 000$ 0008 0 00°0$ 00°0% 0 000% 00T9T°1$ [4 HLVINLLSH AHANINV

WY 3Ipar) Jury 98Ie) Juno)) JUY JIpa1) Ty 39518 Junoy) JWY JIpar) JUy 98Ie) Juno) JUy J1Ipar) Yy a8Te) Juno) TOMdeSuBI],
| === IT®30L ———-——- [-butpToyy3zx TM-| |[--—3T3FOoIx4 3N -l |--TenpTaTpuTl --|

“IequIny Junoddy £q uondIAS 1108 110day [1e1d( 2dK) 110day “0TOT/0€/TT OL 0TOT/T0/1T :38uey e Hsodaq T€LL ‘61TIOTAVI ‘OELL ‘8TLL ‘LTLL ‘9TLL
‘STLLTTITOTAVAA “bTLL ‘OVIT0TAVAT ‘60LT0TAVA ‘€TLL ‘TTLL ‘SOTTOTAVIA ‘SOLTOTAVAH ‘TTLL ‘TOTTOTAVIA ‘0TLL ‘61LL ‘6TOTOTAVAA (S)quinN ydjeq paso()
VYNNVAA suoday ewanor yisodag 0S:71:60  owi] podey
1 98eq INOWATIVIN 40 HOVTTIA 120T/L0/10 a1 Hodoy



s MOAIY JO PUH sesee

89'810°9% €197 1-$ 00'0$ 17978 €6'116°307$ 00°€E$ 78°6€TS1TS
HOV [eI0], punjoy Xog 0] SEIR) PEE) qsed [ZIARINET]

0S°8LGCTTS 67°€97°001S 819  LL'T06°S6$ LLT06S6$ ST 00"700°LT$ pSOTLS Ly €LILO'T6S 86°€€9°cS 91¢ TEIOL «x
0S'SL6'E1TS 67°€97°001$ 819  LL'T06'S6S LL'T06'S6$ SST  00°700°LTS ¥S'9TLS Ly €LTLOT6S 86°€£9°€S 91¢ ;rejoL
LL'T06°S6$ LL'T06°S6$ ¥ST  LL'T06°S6$ LL'T06°S6$ ¥ST 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 ONIQTOHHLIM
L1'88L°96$ 00°0$ 611 000% 00°0$ 0 00+00°LT$ 00°0$ I LT¥8L°69$ 00'0$ 801  INAWAVd ATYILIVNO
SETS 6LE1ES € 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 Sels 6LCIES € ALTYNAd AVd ALV
00°868% 00'$¥TT$ ST 000% - 00'0$ 0 00°0$ 00'0$ 0 00'868$ 00°8YT°1$ S1 ALTVNAd 4T14 9LV
TE19T°1-$ 00°0$ € 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 7€197°1-$ 00'0$ € ANNATY AVIIIAO
00°0$ 00°0$ 81 000% 00°0$ 0 00'0$ 00°0$ ¥ 00°0$ 00'0$ i QIVMIOd AVAITAO
00°LYS$ 00°0$ 1 00°0$ 00'0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00'L¥$ 00°0$ 1 LSTYALINI
8€°597°¢$ YTTHS TS vy 00°0% 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 66'TTLS S 8£'597°c$ STHISETS 6¢ NYNLAY TYNIA
WYToL$ SLYOTTIS ST 000$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00'0$ 0 TWYToLS SLYOTTIS S 40O NOLLV¥V10dd
00°0$ YL T-$ I 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ PL1-$ [ LSEMALINI 410-IOYVHD
00°0$ 1€°€50°92-$ 09  000$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 66'1-$ 1 00°0$ TE150°9T-$ 65 13¥ TVNIA 40-IDUVHD
LT'6$ ¥S's$ € 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 LT'6$ ¥S°G$ € 00°0$ 00'0$ 0 1500 INMNOD
00'0$ 00°00Z-$ 9 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00'0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°002-$ 9 g1 ALV 440-aD0YVHO
00°0$ 00°0$ 1T 000$ 00'0$ I 00°0$ 00°0$ I 00°0$ 00°0$ 6 JLON HOLVI
90°169°8$ 00°0$ 9 000$ 00'0$ 0 L167$ 00'0$ (4 €7°00L°8$ 00'0$ v aNd FONVIVE
0S'T10°T$ STTOV'TS € 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 0S'T10°T$ ST10v°T$ € dLVNLLSE AIaNTNY

Ty 3Ipar) WY 93180 Juno) WY 1par) Y 98By ano)) JUy 1paL) 0y 98By JUno) JUTY 1Ipax) Juy 931ey) Juno)) uonoesuel]
| ——————- T®30 L —=——-mn ll-buTtTpTOoyylrTMm-| [--3TFOoxd 3IeN--||--TenpTasrTIpurl--|

~IqUINN JUnoddy £q UoyIdAS 310§ Jr0day [1edq 2d4y 310doy 070T/1€/TT OL 0Z0T/10/TT
:a3uwy v MS0ddIQ 8FLL ‘LYLL ‘OVLL ‘SPLL “PYLL ‘SPLL “TYLL ‘VYLL ‘OVLL ‘6ELL ‘SELL ‘LELL ‘OELL ‘SELL ‘PELL ‘SOTIOTAVIA ‘€ELL ‘TELL (S)IdqUINN Ydjeg PIso[)

VYNNVAA spoday euinor yisodag 60:€1:60  owi] Hodoy
| a8eg INOWHIIVIN 40 dOVTTIA 1207/L0/10  :oreq Hwoday



s MOAY JO PUH e

17'068°011$ 86'L58°99-% 00°0$ 19'188°5T$ €7°008°€81°C$ $STse1s 08'%76°1TECS
HOV TE10T UMy X0g Y307 35D REElD) se) [e30L TIs0da
78'990°SSTTS  9S'019°TIO'ES ITI6  ST'69€°€9T'IS  0T'SIS'EITIS 99LE  PTTIV'PHIS PL'T080SES 128 €7'98T'LY8S 79°066'L6E°TS  PESH TBIOL
00°0% 00°LL0'€-S 41 00°LLO'E"S 00°LLO'E"S 9 00°LLOES 00°0$ 9 00°08 00°08 0 :eo,
00°'LLO'E"$ 00'LLOE-$ 9 00'LLOE-$ 00LLOE-$ 9 00°0$ 000$ 0 0008 00°0$ 0 ONIATOHHLIM
00LLOES 00°0$ 9 000$ 000 0 00'LLOES 000 9 00°0% 00°0$ 0 INAWAVd ATIHLIVNO
AV INOTA

78°990°SST'TS  9S°L8Y'SI0'ES 6016  ST'9PP°99T°1S 07°S68°997°1$ 09LE  PTPEETHIS PL'108'0SES SI8 €5°98T'L18S 79°066°L6E 1S pESY :ejo,
66'TI1°99T°1$  0T'S68°99C°1$ SYIE  66'TIT99T°IS 07'S6899T°1$ Svie  000% 00°0$ 0 000$ 00°0$ 0 ONIQTOHHLIM
00°0$ 00°0$ L 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 000$ 000$ L 4O NOILVYV1Ddd dIOA
9% €8Y°T8Y$ 00°0$ 66 00°0% 00°0%$ 0 14618 000% 86 S0'8ES'LOES 000$ 768 LNAWAVJ ATIALIVNO
€TYELS LST60°1$ St 000$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 000% 0 €TYELS LS'T60°T$ Sy . AIVNILSH ATVdIaaNn
€SELYES 68 VTLES € 0008 000$ 0 6516 00'16$ € 76 18€°€S 68°€€9°€$ 0t ALTVYNAd AVd 4LV'T
9%'06L°9$ OLLIY'SS 8 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°00¢$ 00°002$ [4 9%'065°9$ 0LLIT'SS 8 ALTVYNAd 47114 4LV
86'L58°99-$ 00°0$ SL 0008 000$ 0 0078€°6°$ 000$ 6 86'SLY LSS 00°0$ 99 ANNATY AVIIFAO
000 000$ 879  00°0% 000 [4 00°0$ 00°0$ (42! 0008 00°0$ 78 @IV MO0 AVIIFAO
LO'159% L1TT9% €1 000$ 00°0$ 0 1€9¢$ 10'8C$ L 9L ¥19% 91765 9 LSTIALNI
L8°9L9°80T$ 7€996°960°1$ ¥TLT 000§ 00°0$ 0 78°L68°6T$ 06'90%°70€$ 81¢ SO6LL'SLIS T 6SSY6LS 9011 NINLAY TYNIA
00C6T°LES 00°0$ v6  000% 000% 0 0S'¥8S°LIS 000% 0¥ 0S'LOL°61$ 00°0% S NOISNALXH
01'Eh86LIS $E96€°€19$ 19 00°0% 00°0$ 0 85°758°81$ €T°S00°LYS$ St 75°066°091$ TI'16£°99S$ 91¢ 4O NOILYYV14d
000 17°5TT-$ S 00°0% 000$ 0 0008 000$ 0 0008 17°57C-$ §  LSHYALNI 410-DYVHD
000 v1Th6'Se-$ 9L 000% 000$ 0 00°0$ 78'861-$ 5% 00°0% TEErYSE-$ [€0 L34 TVNI 440-3DYVHD
08'901$ 1L°98$ ST 000$ 00°0% 0 15°59-$ 0TLT-$ |14 1€°CLIS 16°€T1$ 14 LS00 1¥N0D
00°0$ 8€Y9T-$ 14 00°0$ 0008 0 00'0$ 000 0 00°0$ 8EY9T-$ 14 dd0-HOUVHD
000 SI'TTI-$ i 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 000$ ST'ITI-$ ¥ AVd LVTdd0-dDUVHD
000% 96'079-$ €1 00°0$ 000 0 00°0$ 00°0% 0 00°0$ 96'0%9-$ €1 414 dLVT4d0-9DIYHD
00°0$ 000$ 6€L  000% 00°0$ 609 00°0$ 00°0% 6 00°0$ 000$ 121 JION HOLVE
0€TEILTIS 00°0$ LLS  9T°€€es 000% 14 9%'868-$ 00°0$ €L 09°'L69°LTI$ 00°0$ 00S 4Nd FONVIVE
1T6SLS 07'796°€€$ T 000$ 00'0$ 0 007L$ 79'965°1$ € 17°L89% 85'69€°CES 6€ TYNIJ QHANANY
8L'898°L$ 6%'80L°0€$ €€ 000$ 00°0$ 0 00°0% 00°0$ 0 8L°898°L$ 6%'80L°0€$ €€ JLVNILSH HANTINY

JUy JIpa1) JWy 9sIey) Juno) JWY JIpa1) Ty 9518 Juno) WY JIpa1) Jy A8IRY) JUTIO)) Wy JIpa1) Wy 38Ie) Juno) TOnoesueI]
|-—————- Te30 L ——————- | l-pbutpr1oyYyyzx TM-| |-—3T3JFoIxdgd 3 °9N--|l |l-—-TenpTtaTpul --|

‘8TEO0TAVI ‘S6SL “bTEO0TAVI “b6SL ‘€6SL “TESL ‘T6SL ‘06SL ‘68SL ‘STE00TAVIH ‘88SL ‘L8SL ‘S8SL ‘P8SL ‘€8SL ‘T8SL ‘POLOOTAVIA ‘18SL ‘08SL ‘6LSL ‘8LSL ‘LLSL
“OLSL ‘SLSL ‘PLSL ‘SLSL ‘TLSL ‘TLSL ‘OLSL ‘69SL ‘89SL ‘LISL ‘99SL ‘SISL ‘PISL ‘€9SL “TISL ‘TISL ‘09SL ‘6SSL ‘BSSL ‘LESL ‘9SSL ‘SSSL “€SSL ‘TSSL (S)HoquinN yayeq pasol)
VNNVAA suoday] [eunor ysodeq GEIEI:60  owr] poday

I 98eq INOWHIIVIN 40 dOVTTIA 1207/L0/10  :ore woday



APPENDIX B

THREE YEAR COMPARISON OF MONTHLY COLLECTIONS

2020



(08'9T6'TTS) €6°TLLLTS
(€£°689°67S) €€T6ETES
(£L0'280°9S) (VV'ETETTS)
(z9'894°08S)  ¥8'SL8LTS
(9" #¥989S)  0L°TE9'TES

(9T°2£7'TOTS) 0S9'SSY'65TS
(99'2€L09€S) (LT TSP LSS)
(6€'087°€0€s) (28'89L°TS)
(£S5 TTS'TOES) (6E€6ETVIES)

78'L79'79S  (€T°£05°69)
SEVETTLS 9L TSLLS
6T°E8EV9S  6T°EBEVIS
8T0Z SA 020Z 020Z SA 810T
aln

0T'8SL'EEETS
TET6C9ET TS
TTSYL'666'TS
16'789°0v8'TS
YT LEVTYITS
LELLOEBY'TS
G6'G86'0GE'TS
Y€ LEEOSTTS
TL'ST8'800°TS
VL TE0'9TYS
£9°090°TLTS
LY vV6'8STS
dlA 810¢

19°'8Y9°002S (S6'868°95¥S) (T£'S00'88S)

68'99v'L6TS (87°C79°L6S)  S8TY6'9YS
OT'9%S‘9ETS (ET°S9SVPTS) 9P’ TE0'8TS
0£'290°6STS (65965°2LTS) (80°0SZ'TTS)
L9'S'66TS (TS 9YE09TS) (6€°SS9°0TS)
L8'6SE'SYTS (ZT'T69°6VTS) CT'69S°LES
' 160TYTS (P2°092/8TS) TL'8£9°697S
(
Z9TIS TYTS (P2°€68°89€S) 0T T86'TIS
86°€6.L78SS (P¥'¥£8°08€S) (2 #9T6¥ES)
LO'TL6'YSTS (z0'0TL'6TS) (ST'846°0TS)
0Z'9TTCITS (LLTEL'OTS) (ST TEVVIS)
LY YY6'8STS  87°09LES 8%°09L'€S

dlN 8T0C 6T0C SA 0C0C 6T0C SA 0C0¢C
aLn

89°€9V'6TV'CS
T£°99TTSCCS
¥/'65C°0TT'CS
08'097°0S6'TS
06°€8Y'CTLTS
G¥'090°64GTS
YT TST LYY TS
6T°0S6'STCTS
65°881°880'TS
8G°69€'8TGS
6€°/T6°ESES
8T°/956TTS
alA 610C

L6°967'89TS
L6°906°0VTS
¥6'866'6STS
06'94L°L2TS
QY ETVEVTS
TC'806'TETS
G0'C0T'TETS
09°'T9L°LTTS
T0'618°£9SS
61 Ch'99TS
TT09€VETS
8T/9S°6TCS
dLliN 6T0C

OV’ TY8TCETS
85°'T09°90T°CS
GT'€99°2€6'TS
6T V16'68LTS
8L°T6L'TLSTS
TZ°008'T6ETS
67 €SC'066S
96'950°L178S
QTYIEL0LS
95'659'88VS
T9'S6TEVES
99°LTE'€TTS
dlA 0coc

78'6€7'STCS A
€7'8€6'89TS N
98'8%LL¥TS O
IS TCTLTCS S
LS'T66°08TS V
6°9YSTOVS T
YE96TEVTS T
08'CL'6€TS N
6S¥59'8TCS V
¥6°€9¥'SYTS N
96°/986TTS 4
99°/ze'€ees T
d.LliN 020C



sexex HOAY JO PUH sesex

86°L58°99-$ Spunjay [e1o], 67°€98°79-% Spunjoy [e10],
6 LI'SI8'LTT-S 08'vT6 1Z€TS ST'9¥P99T°1$ PUIILOSTS 17" 79LP06$ L6'TPL 6VSTS YU IPT'S8TTS 8SPEECLLIS STLIT'LBOTS $ - 4LO ALA
4! 06'v858SS IT°LT6'TESS 66" TIL'TIES £7°8S€°9€8 68'SS8‘€81S 1TTYEELYS SO'9ET'TIES 60°VST'LIS LOTSGPHIS YLO - ¥
8¢ $8'T6V S 8°6£TSITS LL'T06°56% 00%00°LT$ SO'EEET6$ L69YL891$ €L'166°06$ L8YSO°LS LEOOLOLS loquaoa
61 CI'8SHLTS £7'8€6°891% 867106019 18°€96°¢$ ¥9'196°55$ 0€°087 1719 01°105°601$ Y61 vs 9L Y8LLTS IaquisAoN
6" 80°99€°G1-$ 98'8YL LYIS YTL6L901S Tr06£°SS 0T 195°5€$ Yo v11°€91$ TTEVYOLIS 8L'+00°9% 76'99%°97$ 139010
vI- LO'€0°98T-$ 69°L66°68L 1S 9I'EELVYS6S 10°8SEFIIS 7S'906°07LS 9L°00%°9L0°TS 60°SOL‘PL6S 6°080°0919 81°SITTH6S €-4LO ALA
4 189S €PTS 00°SIL66LS 8€°TT8'60€$ 10°PLT'SPS 19°819°bp+$ 61°8SI°9SS$ SPLIL'LIES LL'9TTIPES LG EIEP0TS L0 - €
L- 69°160°L1-$ 1S12I°L1TS 8L°965°88% 00°01T°11$ SLYICLITS 0T EITYETS 9L°968°L01$ S0'80L°STS$ 6€'809°001$ Taquiaydog
61 1'901°67$ LST66°081% TE0E6° TS 09°20T°LS $9°658°19% SH988°1S1$ 9¢°€81°L6$ TL'86LYS LEV06°6V$ sngny
9¢1 8E TS T1ETS 76°009°107$ 876676018 1¥'198°9T% CTHPYS9Ts ¥$'8S0°0LIS €CLEYTITS 00029°¢$ 1T108°€S$ Ainp
Se- 88°656°67S$ 69'787°066$ 8L 016'VH9S 00°780°69% 16°L8T'9LTS LS'THT 0TS 1S $9°L8E 9S9$ TL'ES6'STIS ITT06°LELS 7-410 dLA
0s- 9T°6TT86Y-$ €L'E6STOSS 9€° 119°90€$ yS€86° 178 £8°866°TS1$ 66'T78°6669 0S'T96°SIES 8S°60€°T101$ 16° 1SS T8SS L0 -T
£6- 7090 191-$ E€961°€V1$ 8S°TLLTOS 19°11€°8$ SITITTYS 8CTHTHOES 16775 T01$ ISEIVLIS 96'€8T V819 aunf
6 0T 186°11$ 08'TrL6ETS 8L°7T8°901$ 8LTSH OIS ¥T89%°CC$ 09'19L°LTIS £8'700°56$ SL'6LSTIS T0°6L8°61% Key
19- wy9leve-$ 65 ¥59°81¢C$ 00910°LOI$ S1°0TTETS y7'817°88% 10°618°L9S$ 9L’ €I BIIS TEII0 1LY £6'88€°8LES [udy
9- T9'0EL TE-S 96°889°88%% TV 66T7°8EES 9°001°LTS 80°687°€T1S 8S°611°07S$ PI9THOPES yIPIbTS 0€'6VE°SSTS I-¥LO dLA
9- 79°0€LIE-$ 96°889°88%% V' 667°8€ES 9" 001°LTS 80°68T°€TIS 8S°6TH0TSS PI9THOPES I PPIvTs 0€°6FESSTS ULO-1
£l- S8°616°0C-$ PETTSSYIS YEEITE0IS 90°08C°01$ 76'870°CE$ 61° TP 991§ PLYST'L6S 68'SIL'8% 9GS 1L¥ 09 yorejN
- STTHSYI-$ 96°'L98°611$ 9L'765°66$ 00°0LEYS 0T €06°S1$ [TOIFPELS [€€81°CITS 19°61+°C$ 6T 118618 Areniqo,
C 8¥'1EL'ES 99°867°€TT$ TE16VSENS 07’ 0S¥ IS $6'95€°6L$ 81°L9S°61T$ 60'886°0€1$ $9°TISEI$ SY'990°SL$ Arenuef
JUedIs QoUAIHI( €10 SUIPTOYUIIT A\ 1J0IJ-19N [enpIATpU] [®101, SUIPOYNI AL 1JOIJ-19N [enprAIpu] IO
0T0¢ 020t 020t 0cC0t 610C 610C 610C 610¢C
0C0T/1€/T1 2¥ep pRd3[es
VNNVAQ Arewrumng 1d1oo9y xe ] owoou[ 9t ¥1:60:0wl ], Hodoy

I oSed LINOWHIIVIN 40 4OVTTIA 120T/L0/10 97 Modey



APPENDIX C

MONTHLY RECEIPT REPORT
BY TAXYEAR AND TYPE

2020



s MOAY JO PUH ssex

00708 99°867°€TTS 18'%$ 00°0$ 09°98$ STSOIS 00°667°18 00°€08°17Z$ TVLOL =
00°0$ 000$$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000S$ €10¢ TV
000$ 10°85+$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 000$ 00°5T$ 10°€EV$ 10T TV
000$ €0°SHLS 000 000§ 00°0$ 0008 0000¢$ £€0°SHS$ 9107 TV
00°0$ 69°081°1$ 000% 00°0$ 8897$ 01'19$ 00°5LES 1L°L69$ L10T TIv
00°0% YLSS8 VS 000$ 0008 TL6€S ST'¥v$ 00'669% L8'TLOYS 8107 TV
00°0$ 6L7€T101CS 18'%$ 00°0% 000$ 000% 00°0$ 86'811°01¢$ 610C TV
00°0% 0%'588°S$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 000 000 07°588°S$ 020T TV
00°08 TE16'SETS 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°08 00°0% TEI6'SELS TVLOL =
000$ T'89€°0E1$ 000$ 0008 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ Tr'89€°0€1$ 610C ONIQTOHHLIM
00°0$ 06'TZ1°S$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 06TCI'S$ 020T ONIATOHHLIM
00°0$ 01 0SP'71S 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°08 00°0$ 00°08 0¥ 0SHTIS$ TVLOL =
000% 71'956$ 000 000$ 000$ 00°0% 00°0$ v1'956% 810C LIJO¥d-LAN
000% 9T616°01$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 97616018 610 LIJO¥d-LAN
000$ 00°5LS$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°5LS$ 020¢ LIIO¥d-LAN
00°0% P6 9SESLS 18'%$ 00°0$ 09°98$ STS01S 00°667°1$ 8TI98CLS TVLOL =
00°0% 00°0S$ 000$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0S$ €102 TVNATAIANI
00°0% 10°85+$ 00°0$ 000% 000$ 00°0$ 00°5T$ 10°€EVS 10T TYNAIAIANT
00'0$ €0'SYLS 00'0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°00T$ €0°S¥S$ 910T TVNAIAIANI
00°0% 69°081°1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 88°9%$ 01'19% 00°SLES 1LL69% L10T TYNATIAIANI
000% 09°'668°¢$ 000$ 0003 TL6ES SIvh$ 00'669% €L91T°E$ 810C TYNAIAIANT
00°0$ 11'9€8°89$ 184 00°0$ 000% 000$ 00°0$ 0€'1€8°89$ 610C TYNAIAIANT
000% 05°L81$ 00°0$ 0008 000$ 000$ 00°0% 0S°L81$ 020¢ TYNAIAIANI
[e10L [e1I0L [e10L [e10L [e10L [e10L [eIoL Te10L Teo X 3dAT
punjaoy ysodad Hnoy ISoToyU] € Kreusd T Areusd RSTEIEE XeL XeL 9V
0C0T/1€/1 23ep poidd[eg
VNNVAQ Ieo X xe] Aq s1dioooy a1eq 0, 1B A 1Z:81:01:ow] 1odey
[ 95ed LNOWHIVIN 40 4DV TTIA 1202/027/10 ;21 Moday



s MOANY JO PUH s

£0°90¥'7-$ 79°991°cH€S 16°€18 00°0% L6°80TS STSOIS 9L'LYETS €L 064 0PES TVLOL «
000$ 00001$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°001$ €10T v
000$ YEYLYS 000% 0008 000% 00°0$ 00°SLIS YE'667$ 102 TIV
00°0$ €O'SPLS 000% 00°0% 00°0% 000$ 0005€$ €0°56€$ 9102 TV
00°0$ 9T'L6T1S 00°0% 00°0$ 8891 01'19% LS06S$ 1L°865$ L10T TIV
€0P6ET$ 96°€11°9% 01°6% 00°0$ TL6E$ ST¥h$ 61CET1S 08°88L7$ 810T TV
0021-$ SHY18°67TS 18°+$ 00°0$ LETTIS 00°0% 00°0$ LTL89°6TTS 610T TV
000% 8512901 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ 85 1T VOIS 020T TV
00°0$ 80°980°S£TS 00708 00°08 00°08 00°0$ 00°08 80°980°SETS TVLOL =
00°0% 96°L8SLETS 000$ 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 96'L8SLETS 610C DNIATOHHLIM
0008 T186Y°L6$ 000 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00°0$ T186¥°L6S 020T ONIQTOHHLIM
00°0$ 0F"078°91$ 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 07"078°91$ TVLIOL =
00°0$ ¥1'956$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000% 000 v1'956% 810C LIIO¥d-LAN
00°0$ 97°507°T1$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 000% 9T'S0TTIS 6102 LIA0O¥d-LAN
000% 00'659°¢$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°659°€$ 020C LIA0¥d-LAN
£0°90PT-$ PI°097°16$ I6°€1$ 00°0$ L680T8 STSOLS 9L LYETS ST'P8S‘88S TVLOL =
000$ 00'001$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 000$ 000% 00001$ €102 TYNAIAIANT
000$ YEVLYS 00'0$ 0008 00°0$ 000% 00°GLIS YE66C$ S10T TVNATAIANI
000 €0°SHLS 00°0$ 000% 000$ 00°0$ 00°0S€$ €0°56€$ 910¢ TYNAIAIANI
000% 9TL6TIS 00°0% 00°0% 88°9v$ 01198 LS065$ 1L'865$ L10T TYNAIAIANT
€0P6ET$ 78°LS1SS 01°6% 00°0% TL65% STHb$ 61TETTS 997€8°¢$ 810C TYNAIAIANI
00°21-$ €T120°08% 18°+$ 00°0$ LETTIS 00°0$ 00°0$ SO68°6LS 610C TVNAIAIANI
000$ ACIAT 00°0% 00°0$ 000$ 000 00°0% 9% P9 €S 0207 TYNAIAIANI
[0 [0 Te0L Te0L [e0L [0 G TET0L WK 80AT
puyeyg sodaq 1mo) S9I] € Areusd T Aeusd T Areuad XeL XeT PV
0T0T/6T/T 23ep P=1d9[es
VNNVAd Ieo X xe], Aq s1doooy 918 0], 1B A 7€:81:01:0un ], 1odoy
[ 98eg INOWHIRVIA 40 4OV TTIA 1202/07/10 :91e Hoday



s HOANY JO PUH s

£V 9LES-S 96°889°88+$ I€7LS 00°0$ SS°LETS STSOTS 9L°LP9TS 60°979°S8S$ TVLOL =
00°0$ 00°0ST1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0SI$ €10t TV
00°0$ YEVLYS 000% 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 00°SLIS$ vE66T$ 10T TV
000$ €0'SHLS 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00°0S€$ €0°56€$ 9102 TV
00°0% 9T L6TIS 00°0% 0008 8891 01'19$ LS065$ 1L°86S$ L10T v
COP6ET$ 8P°0L6°SS 01°6% 00°0$ TL6ES SIvH$ 61°7ES° 18 TESPEYS 810C TV
07'786°C-$ 09°€99°t#C$ 17°€9$ 000$ $6°0S1$ 000$ 000$ Py 6rYrYTS 610C TV
00°0$ $T'88E°GETS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ $T'88¢°5ETS 020t TV
00°08 TP 6678€ES 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 9 66T°8€ES TVLOL =
000 €9'SILLETS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% €9°SILLETS 610 ONIATOHHLIM
00°0$ 6L'€85°00$ 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 000$ 000 6L'€85°00T$ 020T ONIATOHHLIM
00°0$ 9F"001°LTS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°08 00°0$ 9°001°LTS TVIOL =
000$ P1'956$ 000$ 000% 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ v1'956% 810C LIIO¥d-1AN
000$ TESLEYIS 000$ 0008 000$ 00°0$ 000% TESLEVLS 610 L140¥d-LAN
00°0% 00'69L°TT$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°69L°TT$ 020T L140¥d-1aN
£V 9LE'S S 80°687°€TIS I€°TLS 00°0$ SS'LETS ST'SOLS$ 9L'LYI‘TS 179720218 TVLOL =
00°0% 00°0S1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000% 00°0S1$ €10C TYNAIAIANT
00°0$ YEYLYS 000$ 00°0$ 000% 000% 00°SLTS YE66C$ S10¢C TYNAIAIANT
000 €0°SHLS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0S€$ €0°S6€$ 910T TYNAIAIANT
00°0$ 9T L6T 1S 00°0$ 00°0$ 88°9v$ 01'19% LS 065$ 1L°865% L10T TYNAIAIANI
€0V6E°T$ PEPI0°SS 01°6% 000$ TL6ES SIHY$ 61TESTS 8168€°€$ 810C TYNAIAIANT
07'786°C-$ $9'TLST6$ 12°€9% 00°0$ S6°0S1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 67'8SE°T6$ 610C TYNAIAIANI
000% 9%'SE0'ETS 00°0$ 0008 000% 00°0% 00°0% 9%'5€0°€TS 0202 TYNAIAIANI
[ [e0L [e10L ey e e [E10T. Te0L, Wex  8dAL
punjoy Jsodag 1mo) 1S31a10] € Kreusg 7 Keuag RS EIEE e EL 0V
0T0T/1€/€ 98P Pajdd[ag
VNNVAA Ieo & xe] Ag s1droooy 91eg 0, 1B A cy:81:01:owr], 1oday
[ o8ed INOWATIVIA 40 OV TTIA 1202/027/10 97 Moday



s HOAY JO PUH seses

8S°L6L'9T-S SS'EPELOLS I€°7LS 00°0$ 60°TLES STSOIS 9L P98°TS PI'6T6°€0LS TVLOL =«
000% 00°00T$ 000 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°00T$ €10C TV
00°0$ YEVLYS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°SLIS ¥€66C$ s10t TV
00°0$ CO'SHLS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ 00L1¥$ €0'8¢€$ 910C TV
00°0$ 97°99%°1$ 00°0$ 000 88°91$ 01°19$ LS OVLS 1L°L19% L10T TV
€076 70°08€°9$ 01'6% 00°0% TL6€s SIvv$ 61°TESTS 98'VSL VS 810T TV
SSEOVHT-$ 6S°0S1°90€$ 17°€9$ 00°08 61'58C$ 00°0% 00°0% 68°108°50€$ 610T TV
000$ SELT616ES 00°0% 000$ 00'0$ 000 00°0$ SELT6T6ES 020T TV
00°08 T SIESHHS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°08 00°08 THSIESHHS TVLOL =
00°0$ COGTLLETS 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% €9°GILLETS 610C DONIATOHHLIM
000$ 6L66S°LOES 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 6L665°LOES 020C ONIATOHHLIM
00°0% 19°0T€°0S$ 00°08 0008 00°0S 00°0$ 00°0$ 19°0Z€0S$ TVLOL =
0008 v1'956$ 00°0$ 000% 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ v1'956$ 810C LIJO¥d-LaN
00°0$ LLL91°9T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% LL'L91°9T$ 610T LI40dd-LAN
00°0$ 0L961°€T$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000 000$ 00'0% 0L'961°€T$ 0202 LIA0¥d-LaN
8S°L6L‘9T-S TSLOLTITS I€TLS 00°0$ 60°TLES ST'SOIS 9L'P98‘TS 11°€67°80TS TVLOL =
00°0% 00°00C$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°00Z$ €10t TVNAIAIANI
000$ YEYLYS 00°0$ 00°0$ 000 000$ 00°SLIS PE66T$ S10T TYNAIAIANI
000$ €0°SYLS 000 00°0% 000$ 000$ 00°LTI¥S €0'8T€$ 9102 TVNAIAIANI
00°0$ 97'99+°1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 88°97$ 01'19$ LSOVLS 1L°L19$ L10T TYNAIAIANI
€0H6E°T$ 88 CTHS$ 01°6% 000% TL6ES SToH$ 61°TES1$ TL'86L'ES 810C TYNAIAIANT
SSE0FYT-$ ST'LITTYIS 17°¢9% 000$ 6%'58T$ 000% 00°0$ SY8I6TIVIS 610C TVNAIAIANT
00°0$ 98'0€1°19%$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000$ 000 00°0% 98°0€1°19$ 020¢ TVNAIAIANT
[e10L [B10L, [E10L (B [BIN e 01 [EI0L X ddAL
punyoy] nsodsg Jmo) 1531307 ¢ ATeuaq 7 Apeuad T Aeuag el XeT [R)Y
020T/0¢/t 2¥ep p31d9[es
VNNVAd o X xe] Ag s1dieooy 9jeq O 1B A 76:81:01:ouwr], podey
[ o8eg LNOWHIIVIAN 40 dDOVTTIA 1202/07/10 :91eQ 1odoy



sexse HOAY JO PUH s

€' 8PS‘8E-$ S€980°LY8S 8€°0€S 09°0Z$ 60°9LES pseIes 9L P19°ES 86°0€L°TH8S TVLOL =
00°0$ 00°05T$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0ST$ €10T 1TV
00°0% YEYLYS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°SLIS ¥€66C$ [{1)4 TV
00°0$ GL68LS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°Crr$ SLLYES 910T TV
00°0% 15°061°C$ 00°0% 00'0$ 88°9t§ 87 811§ LS060°1$ 8Sve6$ L10T Tv
£OH6E°T-$ 0S°6L5°8% 01'6$ 09°0C$ TL'6ES 90°S61$ 61°L06°1§ €8°L0%°9% 810T TV
6L°089°S€-$ 8T011°81¢€$ 8T 1S 00°0$ 67°68C$ 00°0$ 00°0$ IS'66L°LIES 610C TV
19°€LY-$ L6'169915$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ LE'T69915$ 0202 TV
00°0$ 07T'8ET‘TSSS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 0T 8ETTSSS TVIOL =
00°0$ GSELSLETS 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000% SSELSLETS 610T ONIATOHHLIM
00°0% SOY9T VIV 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% SOVITVIVS 020t ONIATOHHLIM
00°€STL-$ 6ETLL09S €6 1% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ TEPI809% IVIOL
000% 1°956$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 000% 00°0$ 1°956$ 810¢C LIA0¥d-LAN
00 PLTL-$ 8L TLTOES €6 1v-$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 0008 1L¥1€0€$ 610T LI10¥d-LIN
00°6L-$ LY €S 678 00'0% 000$ 000 00°0% LY VS 6T$ 020¢T LI40¥d-LAN
EP'S6TIE-$ 9L'SLI‘PETS 1€°7LS 09°02$ PSeIes 9L PI9ES 9P"8LL 6TTS TVLOL =
000% 00°05T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°05$ €10T TVNAIAIANI
00°0$ PEYLYS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°SLIS €'66C$ S10T TVNAIAIANI
00°0$ SL'68LS 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00 Tvv$ SLLYES 910¢ TVNAIAIANI
00°0$ 15°061°C$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 87 811§ LS060°T$ 85 v£6$ L10T TVNAIAIANI
€0'v6€T$ 9€'€TY°LS 01°6$ 09°02% TL6ES 90°561$ 61°L06'TS 69 1SH°S$ 810¢ TVNAIAIANI
6L7905°87-$ S6°€96°611$ 17°€9$ 00°0% 676878 00°0$ 000$ STI19°6V1$ 610C TVNAIAIANI
19'v6€-$ G8'€88°CLS 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ G8'€88°TLS 020t TVNAIAIANI
[BI0L [E10L [RN [e10L [BI0L [N [GIAR [e10L EEEDS 3dA7,
punyy ysodaq 1mo) 151N} € Aeusg T Areusd T Aeuag XL X1 15V
0C0T/1E/S 218p PaId9[eS
VNNVAQ Ieo & xe] Ag sidieoey 91eq 0], 1B X $0:61:01:owL], 1odoy
| o3ed LINOWATIVIA 40 dDVTTIA 1202/07/10 :21e Modoy



s MOAY JO PUH s

SE'RLBTHS 69°787°066$ L1°TT$ 09°07$ 60°9LES PSEIES 9L°EPI‘HS £5°906786$ TVLOL =
00'0$ 00°00€$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000§ 000% 00°0$ 00°00€$ €102 TV
00°0$ YEVLYS 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°SLIS $€66T$ S10¢ TIV
000$ SL8TIIS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 00265$ SL9ESS 910¢C TV
000% $9'855°C$ 00°0$ 0008 88°9v$ 87 811$ LS06E°TS [LTO0TS$ L10T TV
COP6ET-$ 16°€5E°68 01'6$ 09°0T$ L6g$ 90°S61$ 61°98%°C$ 0£°€09°9% 810T TV
1L°010°0%-$ 67°688°6€€S LO'ETS 00°0$ 6Y'687$ 00°0$ 00°0$ €L'985°6e€ES 610T TV
19°¢Ly-§ 0L LLSOY9$ 000$ 0008 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0L LLS0%9$ 0202 TV
00°0$ 8L016‘PP9S 00°08 00°0$ 00°08 00°08 00°08 8L016PP9S$ TVLOL =
000$ 90°670°8€1$ 000$ 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 90'6%0°8€1$ 610 ONIATOHHLIM
000% TL198°905$ 000% 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00°0$ TL'198°905$ 0202 ONIATOHHLIM
00°719°8-$ 00°¥80°69$ PI0S-$ 00°08 00°0$ 00708 0008 PIPEI69S TVLOL =
00°0% €8°€96% 00°0$ 000% 000% 00°0$ 000$ €8'€96$ 8107 LIJO¥d-LAN
00'€€5°8-$ 98'7L8°EES v1°05-$ 00°0$ 000 000$ 00°0% 00'€76°€€$ 610T LIJO¥Wd-LAN
00'6L-$ 1€ LYTPES 00°0$ 000$ 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 1€ LYTYES 0202 LIAOYd-LAN
SE'99T°vE-$ 16'L8T°9LTS I€°TLS 09°07$ 60°9LES PS'EIES 9L EPIPS 19°198°0LTS$ TVLOL =
000$ 0000€$ 000$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 0000€$ €10¢C TYNAIAIANI
000$ YEYLYS 00°0$ 000$ 000% 000 00°SLIS YE667$ 10T TYNAIAIANI
000$ SL8TIIS 00°0$ 0008 000$ 000 00765$ SL9ESS 9102 TVNAIAIANI
00°0% 79°855°C$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 88°9v$ 8y'811$ LS'06€°T$ 1L°200°1$ L10T TVNAIAIANT
€0'v6£°T-$ #1°06£°8$ 0r'6$ 09°0T$ TL6es 90°S61$ 61°98%°C$ LY 6€9°SS$ 8107 TVNATAIANT
ILLLY1E-$ LELIGEITS 17°€9$ 000% 67'68T$ 000% 00°0$ L9F19°€918 610C TYNAIAIANI
19'76€-$ L9°89%°66$ 000% 000% 000% 00°0$ 00°0% L9'89%°66% 020t TYNAIAIANI
[EI0L [10L [ei0L 10T T210T (R [e10L 101 2y SN )
punjay wsodag moy 1S3181U] € Areusg TReEumRd T Areusd Xe], XeL 05V
020C/0€/9 21Bp P31d3[ag
VNNVAQ Ieo A xe] Ag s1d1oooy sjeq O 189X Z1:61:01:our], yodey
[ 98eq INOWHTIVIN 40 4DV TIIA 1202/07/10:91e( Moday



s HOAY JO PUT s

19'¥LT'SS-$ 19°€88°T6€°1$ L1°TTIS 09°vH$ S0°€S9$ PSPSes 9L'E6L'YS 67'ST6°S8E TS TVLOL =

000 00°05€$ 000% 000$ 00°0$ 0009 00°0% 00°05€$ £10T Tv
00°0% YEYLYS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°SLIS y€66C$ S10T TV
00°0% SL'8TITS 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000$ 00'26S$ SL9ESS 910¢ TV
00°0% 61°0€T°S-$ 000$ 000$ 88°91$ 8v'8I1§ LS06€°1$ T1°98L°9-$ L10T TV
€9°680°%-$ $9°LT0°81$ 01'6% 09'v¥$ L6¢s 90'9¢T$ 619€9°C$ L6'190°ST1$ 810C TV
LESIL0S-$ €5°G60°LLYS LOELS 00°0% S¥'99S$ 00°0$ 000% 10°915°9LV$ 610¢ Tv
19°€L-$ ¥$°L€0°006$ 00°001$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000% ¥$°LE6'668% 020t TV
00°08 90°90T'vSLS 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 90907 vSLS TVIOL «

00°0$ 89°871°8€1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 0009 89'871°8€1$ 610C ONIATOHHLIM
00°0% 8€LLO9T9$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ 000% 00°0% 8€°LL0O919$ 020t DNIATOHHLIM
00169°8-$ I¥'SP6°S69 PI0s-$ 00°vT$ 00°0% 00" 19$ 00°0S1S$ SS'08L‘S6S TVLIOL =«

00°0% £8°88L°L-$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ £8°88L°L-$ L10T L1OYd-LAN
00°0$ 99°16L°8$ 00°0% 00vC$ 00°0$ 00 1t$ 00°0STS 99°9€5°8$ 810¢C L110¥d-LAN
00'C19°8-$ 9% S¥6°SS$ v1°05-$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 09°S66°5S$ 6102 LIJO¥d-1AN
00°6L-$ TILE06ES 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000% 000% TI'LE06ES 020t 1140¥d-LAN
19°€85°9%-$ PLTEL THSS 1€°TLIS 09°07$ S0°€S9% peeies 9L EVIVS 88'876°SESS TVLOL «

00°0% 00°0S€$ 00°0% 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000 00°05€$ £10T TVNAIAIANI
00°0$ YEYLYS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°SLIS y£66C$ S10¢T TVNAIAIANI
00°0% SL8TIIS 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°76S$ SL9ESS 910¢ TVNAIAIANI
00°0$ 79°855°C$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 88°9%$ 8¥'8IIS LS 06ETS 1L°200°1$ L10T TVNAIAIANI
£9°680°%-$ 86'SLT6$ 01°6% 09°0C$ °L6ES 90°S61$ 6198%°C$ 1€£°6759$ 810¢C TVNAIAIANI
LEEOT TIPS 6£7120°¢8¢S 17°€9% 00°0$ Sv'995$ 000$ 00°0$ €L'16€78TS 610¢ TYNAIAIANT
19'76€-$ ¥0 €T6YYTS 00°001$ 000$ 000% 00°0$ 000% ¥0 €78 VYT 00T TVNAIAIANI
2101 [e10] [e0L G 2101 eIoL GRS [E10], EEEYN 3dAL
pugay sodaqg 1oy 1S3I97U] € Aeuag T Areusg T Areusd XeL XEL VY

0T0T/1£/L 93ep Pa1d3[s§

VNNVAQ Iea X xe] Ag s1d1eoay a1e(] O, 1o & 17:61:01:9uwr] 3odey
[ 98ed LINOWHRIVIA 4O HOVTTIA 1202/07/10:91e( Moday



sz HOAY JO PUT sesex

19'PLT'SES 81°9L8‘TLS 1S 99°€11$ 09'v$ S0°€S9$ $S'65€$ 9L'E6LYS LS'TT6°99S°1S TVLOL =
00°0% 00°00%$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°00¥$ £10¢ TV
0008 L6'L66S 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 0008 00°SLIS L6'TT8$ S10¢ TV
00°0$ 00°657°1$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 0008 00°76S$ 00'L98$ 910¢C Tv
000 61°0€T°5-$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 88°91$ 8v'8I1§ LS06€ETS T1'98L°9- L10¢ TV
£9°680v-$ I7'6S1°81$ 01°6$ 09'vt$ L6es 90°9¢C$ 61'9€9°C$ YL E6LSTS 810C TV
LESIL0S-$ 8T 68C°CISH s 000% S¥'995$ 00°S$ 0008 1L°508°CT1S$ 610C TV
[9°€Ly-§$ 1L°00L°€H0°T$ Py 76$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 0008 LT809°EV0°1S$ 020t TV
00°0% 8€°9€1°998$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°08 00°0% 8€'9€1°998$ TVIOL =
00°0$ 89°871°8€1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 89°8T1°8€1S 610T DONIATOHHLIM
00°0$ 0L°L00°8TLS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 0008 0L°L00°8TLS 020t ONIATOHHLIM
00°169°8-$ 10°8F1°€01$ €9°85-$ 00°¥7$ 00°0S 00°1¥$ 00°0S1S 99°166°T01$ TVLOL =
00°0$ £8'88L°L-$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000 00°0$ 00°0$ £8'88L°L-$ L10T LI10¥Ud-LIN
00°0$ 99°16L°8$ 0008 00'%C$ 00°0$ 00 17§ 00°0S1$ 99°9£5°8$ 810C LI10¥d-LAN
00C19°8-$ €€ V8T 9SS 60°16-$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 000$ T SEE9SH 610¢C LId0¥d-LAN
00°6L-$ $8°006°SY$ 9S°L-§ 00°0% 000$ 0008 0008 17°806°Sv$ 020T L14O¥d-LdN
19°€85°9-$ 6L 165°€09% 1€°TLIS 09°02$ S0°€S98 Pe8IES 9L'EPI‘PS €S°€8L°L6SS TVLOL =
0008 00°00¥$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 000% 00°00v$ €10t TVAAIAIANI
00°0$ L6°L66$ 0008 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°SL1$ L6'TT8S S10T TVNAIAIANI
0008 00°65¥°1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 000$ 00°C6S$ 00°L98$ 910¢T TVNAIAIANI
0008 $9°855°C$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 88°9¥$ 8¥'811$ LS06E°1$ 1L°200°1$ L10T TVNAIAIANI
£9°680°1-$ SL'LOY 6% 01'6% 09°02$ TL6t8 90°561$ 6198%°T§ 80°L59°9$ 810 TVNAIAIANI
LEE0T TH-$ LTIL6BIES 17°¢9% 00°0% S¥'995% 00°S$ 0008 19 17€°81€$ 610¢ TVNAIAIANI
19'76¢-$ 91°76L°69T$ 00°001$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 91°769°69¢$ 020t TVNAIAIANI
[EI0L [eI0L TeI0L fe0L [0 [0, 0T TEI0L WX 8dAL
pUAY soda oy TSaTeT] PRSIGIER ZAeud TAietag XeL XL POV
020T/1¢/8 @1ep Po1d9[3g
VNNVAQ Ieo & xe] Ag s1d1oooy ajeq O, 1B A 87:61:01:owr], Hodoy
[ oSed LINOWHIIVIN 40 HOVTTIA 1207/07/10 93 Modoy



s HOAOY JO PUH sesese

81°100°29-$ 69°L66°68L TS LLTIIS 09°8%$ €TYELS PS 6018 IL'EP8PS 6L'8F8'E8LTS TVIOL
000$ 00°05+$ 00°0$ 00708 00°0$ 000 00°0$ 00°05¥$ €10C TV
000 L6'L66$ 000% 00°0$ 000% 000% 00°SL1$ L6'TT8% 10T TV
000$ 0065718 000 0008 00°0$ 00°0% 00°765$ 00°£98$ 9107 TV
00°0$ 61°0€7°S-$ 00°0$ 000 88°91%$ 8y 811§ LS06E TS T198L°9$ L10T TV
€697 7% 17'651°81$ 01'6% 09 v+$ TL6ES 909€7$ 619€9°T$ vLE6T SIS 810C Tv
' 8ST°LS-$ P TIELISS [ANAE 007$ €9°L19$ 00°55$ 00°05$ 69°€¥S91SS 610T TV
19°€LP-$ 90°6¥8°95T°1$ $S'16$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 000 [S°LSL9STIS 020t TV
00°08 9L EELHS6S 00°08 00°0$ 0008 00°08 00°08 91'€ELPS6S TVIOL =
000$ 89°8C1°8EI$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0% 89'8C1°8€1$ 610T ONIATOHHLIM
00°0$ S H09°918$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 87 409°918$ 0202 ONIATOHHLIM
00°678°8-$ 10°8SEVITS pS6S-$ 00°87$ 00°0$ 00°16$ 00°007$ SS'860P11S TVLOL =
000$ €8'88L°L-$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000 €8'88L°L-$ L10T LIIO¥d-LAN
00°0% 99°1SL°8$ 000$ 00'¥C$ 000$ 00'1¥$ 00°0S1$ 99'9£5°8$ 8107 LIA0¥d-LAN
00°0LL°8-$ 69 VSELSS 60'15-$ 00't$ 00°0$ 00°0S$ 00°05$ 8L 10ELSS 6102 LIIO¥d-LAN
00'6L$ 61°0%0°95$ S¥'8-$ 0008 000 00°0% 00'0$ 76'8%0°95$ 020T L1110¥d-LAN
81°TE1°€S$ 75°906'07LS I€°TLIS 09°02$ ETYELS pS'8IES 9L'EVIVS 80°LI0‘STLS TVLOL =
00°0% 00°0S¥$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0S¥$ €10t TVNAIAIANI
000% L6°L66$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°SLIS L6'TT8S 10T TYNAIAIANT
000% 00°65¥°'1$ 000$ 00°0% 00°0% 000$ 00°265$ 00£98% 910¢ TYNAIAIANI
00'0$ 79°855°C$ 00°0$ 00°0% 88°97$ 8¥'811$ LS06ETS IL'T00°1$ L10T TVNAIAIANI
€1'697H-$ SLLOY'6$ 01'6% 09°02$ TL6E$ 90°S61$ 61°98%°C$ 80°L59°9$ 810C TVNAIAIANI
1881 87-$ LO6Z8TCES 17°€9% 000% €9°LY9% 00°S$ 00°0% ETEITTTES 610C TVNAIAIANI
19'765-§ 60707 P8ES 00°001$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 60701 48€$ 020t TYNAIAIANT
[EI0L 12101 Te10L 130T TZI0L [ [EI0L [E101 WX 8dAL
punjay msodsQq 1mnoy fSE| ¢ AJreusd T Reusd T Aeusg XeL XeL P9V
0C0T/0€/6 218p P31d3[ag
VNNVEA Io & xe] Ag s1d100oy 918 O, IR A 6€:61:01:owr], 1odoy
[ a8ed LNOWHIVIA 40 4DV TTIA 1202/07/10 :03e( Hodoy



ssese HOADY JO PUH s

99'965‘S9-$ SS9PLLEGLS LTTIS 09°1S$ STHELS 00°S€9$ 96°61T'S$ 6V €66°0€6°1S TVIOL =
00°0$ 00°00S$ 00'0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°00S$ €102 TV
00°0$ L6'L66S 000$ 0008 000% 000$ 00'SL1$ L6'TT8% S10C TV
00°0% 00°79v°C$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 000% 00°765$ 00°0L8°T$ 910T TV
000$ 6L 0L E-$ 00°0$ 000% 88'9t$ 88'57C$ LS'SOVIS AR AR L10T TIV
169 1-$ 0S° €LT61$ 01'6%$ 09§ TL6€S 95°9¢¢€$ 6€L€6CS €1'906°S1$ 810C TIV
76'1€8°09-$ 1S°ZLTYESS [4N4) 00°L$ €9°L¥9$ 95°TLS 00°0S$ 0T €8E°CESS 610¢ TV
19°$6%-$ 9¢'SHOHETS S0'16$ 0008 000% 000% 00°0% [€YS6°E8E°1S 0207 TV
00°0% 0% 0€S°190°1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°08 00°0$ 00°0% 0P 0€S190°1$ TVIOL =
000% 6€°8STBELS 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 6€8STRELS 610C ONIATOHHLIM
000% 10°CLT€T6$ 000$ 00°0$ 000% 000$ 00°0$ 10°TLT€T6$ 020T ONIQTOHHLIM
00°78£6°S EP8PLGTIS $0°09-$ 00°87$ 00°08 00°16% 00°007$ LY 68P'611S$ TVIOL «
000$ €8°88L°L"$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ €8°88L°L"$ L10T LIIO¥d-LAN
00°0% STTSL8S 000$ 00+$ 000$ 00 1+$ 00°0ST1$ STLES'SS 810¢ LIJO¥d-LAN
00'€0€°6-$ T0°€€8°09% 60'16-$ 00'v$ 000$ 0005$ 00°05$ 11°08L°09% 610C LIJO¥d-LAN
00'6L-$ 66 1S6°LS$ $6'8-$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000 000% 76°096°LS$ 020T LII0¥d-LAN
99°PIT°95-§ TLLIV'9SLS L€TLIS 09°€7$ STYELS 00°PHSS 96°610°S$ T9'EL6'GYLS TVYLOL =
000$ 00°00S$ 000% 000% 000% 00°0% 000$ 00°00$$ €10¢ TYNAIAIANT
000$ L6°L66$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000 00°SLIS L6'TT8S S10T TYNAIAIANT
000$ 0079%°C$ 000$ 00°0% 000 00°0$ 00°765$ 00°0L8°1$ 910C TYNAIAIANI
00°0% $0v80°VS 00°0$ 00°0$ 88°9%$ 88'67C$ LSSOYIS 1L'SYETS L10T TYNAIAIANI
€1°697b-$ STITSOIS 016$ 09°0T$ TL65% 95°567$ 6€°L8L°T$ 88°89€°L$ 810C TYNAIAIANT
76'8TS° 15§ 01 180°SEES 17°€9% 00°¢$ £9°L¥9% 9$°TTS$ 00°0$ 0L VYEVEES 610C TVNAIAIANI
19°91-$ 9€'128°70%$ 000018 00°0% 000% 000 000$ 9€ 1L T0VS 0202 TYNAIAIANT
[e10L [E30L [el0L [eI0L [e10L [e10L e10L 0], Tea x 3dAT,
punyey nsoda( 1mo) ISaIsIU] ¢ Keuad T Kieued T Apeusd XeL XeL 10V
0T0T/1€/01 °¥ep p3os[aS
VNNVAQ Ieo X xe], Ag s1dieooy 218 O, 1B A 8y 6T:01:ou], Hodoy
[ 98ed LNOWHTIVIN 40 4OV TTIA 1202/02/10 ;91 Hodoy



wxx MOAOY JO PUT sesese

99'965°59-$ 86°789°901°C$ £9°L6S LO'P09S ETYELS 8I'TLY'ES 99°768‘SS I7'+88°S60°TS TVLOL =
000$ 00°05S$ 000$ 000§ 000 00°0$ 000$ 00°05S$ €10¢ v
000$ L6'L66S 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'SL1$ L6TT8$ S10T TV
000 00'T97°C$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00265$ 000L8°T$ 9107 TV
000% 6L 70L¢-$ 000% 0008 88'91$ 88°57T$ LSSOVIS TUErys-$ L10T TV
€169 -8 TSEIE6IS 06'8$ 69°8v$ TL6€% S1'LEES 6€°LE6TS LY TPESIS 810C TV
T6'1€8°09-$ € EP8°T9S$ 81°6% 8€°55S$ €9°LY9$ SI'606°C$ 0$TCLS 65°666°LSSS 610C TV
19°56%-$ C8TTTYISTS SS6LS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ 0E EPI YIS IS 0202 TIV
00°0% 8EEHSOLITS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$ 8CEPSOLIIS TVLOL =
00°0$ 6£8ST8E1S 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000% 00°0% 6£'8ST'8EIS 610C ONIATOHHLIM
000$ 66 ¥8TTE01$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 66 ¥8T°TEO'1S 020¢ DONIATOHHLIM
00°78€6-S PTTILECIS 89'bL-$ 1€°9¢$ 00°08 65° 168 00°007$ T0°6SH'ETLS TVLOL =«
000% €8°88L°L-$ 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ €8'88L°L$ L10T LIJO¥d-LAN
000% LTTEL'8S 070-$ 60'87$ 000% 65 17$ 00051$ 6L'TLS'8S 810 LIJO¥d-LAN
00°€0€°6-$ 66'788°09% €0'¥S-$ wss 00'0$ 00°0S$ 00'0S$ 08°878°09% 610T LI40¥d-LAN
00°6L-$ 18°5T8°19$ SY0T-$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 9T'9¥8°19$ 020T LI0¥d-LAN
99'b17°95-$ 9€° 6P T18% I€°7L1S 9L°L9SS STHELS 65°08€°€$ 9HT69°SS 10°788°108% TVLOL «
00°0$ 00°05S$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°05S$ €102 TYNAIAIANI
00°0$ L6°L66$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°SLI$ L6TT8S 10T TYNAIAIANT
00°0$ 0079t°T$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00265$ 00°0L8°1$ 910 TYNAIAIANT
000 $0'¥80°%$ 000% 00°0% 88°9%$ 88'57T$ LSS9¥ 1 IL'SETS L10T TYNAIAIANT
€697 1-$ ST1TS01$ 01°6% 097028 TL'6ES 95°$67$ 6€'L8LTS 88'89¢€°L$ 8102 TYNATAIANI
T6'8TS16-$ §0'T0L€9ES 17°€9$ 91'LYS$ £€9'L19$ ST'6S8°C$ 05°2L9$ 0V T16°8S€ES 610 TYNAIAIANI
19'91%-$ SOZIT0EYS 00°001$ 0008 000$ 000% 00°0$ SOTI0°0EYS 0202 TYNAIAIANI
TE0L Te10L [e10L [e0L [ [e01 [E01 [EI07 Wex  80AL
punyaY nsodad Hmoj) Isa18IU] € Arensd T Areusd IRSTEEE XeL XTI oV
0C0T/0¢/11 93P poIoR[es
VNNVAA Ieo X xe] Ag s1droooy 9je o 1B A 6G:61:01:0ouwL], odoy
[ 95eq LINOWHIVIA 40 4DV TTIA 1202/07/10 :9re Modoy



sexe HOAY JO PUH s

86°LS8°99- 87 768°L8TTS 9T°101$ LO+09% €TVELS €S°ELYES LO'8PL9S TUTETILTCS TVIOL =«
00°0$ 00°009$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°009$ £10T Tv
00°0$ L6°L66$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°SLIS L6'TT8% S10¢ TV
00°0$ 00°29%°C$ 000 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°C6S$ 00°0L8°T$ 910¢C TV
00°0% 6L V0L E-$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 88°91$ 88°6TC$ LS SO¥ IS [ANI 2SS L10T TIv
16977 S TLs61$ 06'8$ 69°8v$ 7L 6€$ ST'LEES 6€°L80°C$ L9°000°91$ 810¢ TV
YT €60°79-$ $9'78L°89S$ 31°6$ 8€°5SS$ €9°'L¥9$ 05°016C$ 1187 1$ 68'1€7°€95$ 610C TV
19°S61-$ €6'1€T669°1$ 81°¢8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SL'8Y1°669°1$ 020t TV
0008 6€°6PE99T° 1S 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 6€° 6V 99T°1$ TVLOL =
00°0$ 6£8ST3EIS 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 000 6€'8ST8E1S 610¢ ONIATOHHLIM
0008 00°160°8C1°1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°160°8T1°1$ 020¢T ONIATOHH.LIM
00°78€6-$ YT 9IL0STS SO'IL-$ 1€°9¢€$ 00°0% 65°16% cc.cc.mm 6€°6SY°0STS TVLOL =
00°0$ €8'88L°L-$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% £8'88L°L-$ L10T LI10¥d-LAN
00°0$ LT T6L8S 07°0-$ 60'8¢$ 00°0$ 65 11§ 00°0S1$ 6LTLS8S 810¢C LI10¥d-LdN
00°€0€°6-$ 6v'98L°LSS €0'vS-$ (44} 00°0$ 00°0S$ 00°0S$ 0€TEL'LSS 610C LIAO¥d-1dN
00°6L-$ 1€926°16% 78°91-% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0% ELEV616$ 0c0¢ LIA0¥d-LAN
86°SLV'LS-S $9°978°0L8S 1€CLIS 9L°L9S$ ETYELS 76 18€'€S LO'8PS9S PETTH 658% TVLOL =
00°0$ 00°009% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°009% €10¢ TVNAIAIANI
00°0$ L6'L66S 000% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°SLIS L6°TC8$ S10¢ TVNAIAIANI
00°0% 00°291°C$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'C65$ 00°0L8°1$ 910¢ TVNAIAIANI
00°0% 0730 7$ 00°0% 000$ 88°9¥$ 88°5TT$ LS SO¥1$ 1L°SVETS L10T TVNAIAIANI
€169 % STOELOIS 01'6$ 09°0T$ TL6€S 95°667$ 6£°LE6TS 88°LTY'LS 810C TVNAIAIANI
YT 06LTS-$ LL'LEL'TLES 17°€9$ I'LYSS €9°L¥9$ 05°098°C$ T1°8LETS 9T T¥TLIES 610 TYNAIAIANT
1991+ 9 VIT6LYS 00°001$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 9VIT6LYS 020¢ TVNAIAIANI
TEI0L [EI0L [e0], (G [0 [0 Te0L [eI0L WX adAT
punjeyg wsodaq 1mo) 1s319U] € Aeudd T Areusd T Areuad XL Xel 15V
020T/0¢€/C1 °3ep p=3d3[eS
VNNVAJ Ieo X xe] Ag s1dieooy 91eg 0], 1B A 60:07:01:owr], woday
[ o3ed LINOWHIVIA 40 OV TTIA 120Z/027/10:91e 11odoy



Report Date: 01/21/2021 VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT Page 1
Report Time:08:49:04 Transaction Totals Summary Report DEANNA
For Deposit Date 01/01/2020 Thru 12/31/2020 Detail Criteria by Transaction Count

Transaction Type Individual Net Profit ~ Withholding Total
AE AMENDED ESTIMATE 33 0 0 33
AF  AMENDED FINAL RETURN 39 3 0 42
BD BALANCE DUE PAYMENT 500 73 4 577
BN BATCHNOTE 124 12 613 749
Cl1 CHARGE-OFF LATE FILE 13 0 13
C2 CHARGE-OFF LATE PAY 4 0 4
C3 CHARGE-OFF UNDERPAID ESTIMATE 4 0 4
CC COURT COST 4 21 0 25
CF CHARGE-OFF FINAL RETURN 231 45 0 276
ClI CHARGE-OFF INTEREST 5 0 0 5
DE DECLARATION OF ESTIMATE 514 45 0 559
EX EXTENSION 54 40 0 94
FR  FINAL RETURN 1,406 318 0 1,724
11 INTEREST 6 7 0 13
OF OVERPAY FORWARD 484 142 2 628
OR OVERPAY REFUND 66 0 75
P1 LATEFILE PENALTY 82 0 84
P2 LATE PAY PENALTY 20 0 23
P3 UNDERPAID ESTIMATE 45 0 45
Q1 QUARTERLY PAYMENT 896 104 0 1,000
VE VOID DECLARATION OF ESTIMATE 7 0 0 7
WP  WITHHOLDING PAYMENT 0 0 3,151 3,151
Totals 4,537 824 3,770 9,131

*#% End Of Report ***



APPENDIX D

RECORDS DISPOSAL

2020



RECORDS DISPOSAL

In 2020 we utilized the Village-wide shred day. Documents
earmarked for disposal were loaded into lidded containers and
escorted out by tax office personnel. A visual check of the
surrounding grounds, containers as well as the self-contained
shredding machine was made. It was to my satisfaction that all
documents were destroyed on site.



APPENDIX E

TRANSACTION RECORDS

CITIES FOR WHICH CREDIT WAS ALLOWED

2020



Report Date:  01/07/2021 VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT Page 1

Report Time: 12:00:52 W2 Income For Tax Year 2019 DEANNA
................. (0] (1) 'S E— TAX TAX TOTAL W-2 TOTAL W-2 W-2 AVERAGE  AVERAGE
CODE NAME YEAR RATE INCOME TAX COUNT INCOME TAX
1 MARIEMONT 2019 1.250 41,601,936.38 229,336.69 816 50,982.77 281.05
5 AMBERLY VILLAGE 2019 2.000 42,160.00 843.22 21,080.00 421.61
6 ARLINGTON HEIGHTS 2019 2.100 35,824.07 752.34 35,824.07 752.34
7 BATAVIA 2019 1.000 231,462.78 1,647.67 46,292.56 329.53
8 ATHENS 2019 1.650 5,360.71 0.00 5,360.71 0.00
10 BLUE ASH 2019 1.250 7,017,658.91 75,362.90 77 91,138.43 978.74
12 CHEVIOT 2019 2.000 664.82 13.30 664.82 13.30
15  DAYTON 2019 2.500 450,126.90 9,817.05 7 64,303.84 1,402.44
20  CINCINNATI 2019 2.100 69,497,474.38 1,068,230.16 711 97,746.10 1,502.43
23 COLUMBUS 2019 2.000 39,673.47 664.80 9 4,408.16 73.87
24  COLUMBIA TWP 2019 1.000 405,697.84 1,367.13 17 23,864.58 80.42
25 COVINGTON 2019 2.450 2,618,757.66 23,832.14 20 130,937.88 1,191.61
28 CRESTVIEW HILLS KY 2019 1.000 311,959.26 1,789.33 155,979.63 894.67
30 DEERPARK 2019 1.500 716.61 10.75 716.61 10.75
32 EDGEWOODKY 2019 1.000 544,690.77 5,446.87 544,690.77 5,446.87
35 ELMWOOD PLACE 2019 2.000 42,708.89 854.13 42,708.89 854.13
36 ERLANGERKY 2019 1.500 238,401.95 2,534.09 59,600.49 633.52
37 EVENDALE 2019 1.200 1,149,046.59 6,991.57 16 71,815.41 436.97
38  FAIRBORN 2019 1.500 113,802.20 1,707.06 113,802.20 1,707.06
40  FAIRFIELD 2019 1.500 1,903,433.70 29,490.57 14 135,959.55 2,106.47
42 FAIRFIELD - JEDD 1% 2019 1.000 27,848.08 556.97 27,848.08 556.97
45 FAIRFAX 2019 1.750 1,625,576.60 26,387.30 43 37,804.11 613.66
46  FLORENCE KY 2019 2.000 711,540.67 4,491.56 237,180.22 1,497.19
60  FRANKLIN 2019 2.000 121,904.69 0.00 121,904.69 0.00
61 FT MITCHELL KY 2019 1.000 74,803.80 934.67 37,401.90 467.34
63 FT WRIGHT KY 2019 1.000 101,815.61 0.00l 101,815.61 0.00
70  GOLF MANOR 2019 1.700 1,412.04 24.02 1,412.04 24.02
83 GREEN TWP JEDD 2019 1.000 108,652.00 1,086.52 108,652.00 1,086.52
90  HAMILTON 2019 2.000 392,873.07 3,712.10 9 43,652.56 412.46



Report Date:  01/07/2021 VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT Page 2
Report Time: 12:00:52 W2 Income For Tax Year 2019 DEANNA
----------------- CITY =emmmmmmmemeee TAX TAX TOTAL W-2 TOTAL W-2 W-2 AVERAGE  AVERAGE
CODE NAME YEAR RATE INCOME TAX  COUNT INCOME TAX
95  HARRISON 2019 1.000 59,418.11 538.73 11,883.62 107.75
96  HILLSBORO 2019 1.500 73,688.67 1,104.55 36,844.34 552.28
98  KENWOOD JEDZ SYCNW 2019 0.750 8,077,331.83 42,342.37 39 207,111.07 1,085.70
99  KETTERING 2019 2.250 252,079.37 3,814.97 84,026.46 1,271.66
100 LEBANON 2019 1.000 283,541.92 2,146.81 8 35,442.74 268.35
101  LAKESIDE PARK, KY 2019 1.000 8,997.00 114.18 8,997.00 114.18
104  LIBERTY TOWNSHIP JEDD 2019 1.500 110,468.55 1,657.37 22,093.71 331.47
106 ~ HIGHLAND HEIGHTSKY 2019 1.000 312,463.83 1,788.91 6 52,077.31 298.15
120 LOVELAND 2019 1.000 444,952.14 4,038.50 6 74,158.69 673.08
130 MADEIRA 2019 1.000 1,421,992.44 1 1,008.09 35 40,628.36 314.52
140 MASON 2019 1.120 5,012,631.40 47,499.10 39 128,529.01 1,217.93
145  MIAMISBURG 2019 2.250 308.00 6.93 308.00 6.93
147 MIDDLETOWN 2019 1.750 169,601.12 2,081.70 56,533.71 693.90
150 MILFORD 2019 1.000 591,880.68 3,077.84 11 53,807.33 279.80
155 MONROE 2019 1.500 26,165.64 523.33 13,082.82 261.67
160 MONTGOMERY 2019 1.000 1,707,522.99 12,716.13 29 58,880.10 438.49
162  MILFORD JEDD 2019 1.000 209,781.36 1,898.45 52,445.34 474.61
164 MT ORAB 2019 1.350 45,011.13 607.42 45,011.13 607.42
165 MTHEALTHY 2019 1.500 77,827.00 1,556.60 77,827.00 1,556.60
166 NEWPORTKY 2019 2.500 274,552.73 5,405.03 54,910.55 1,081.01
167 NEWTOWN 2019 1.000 566,895.96 3,225.62 9 62,988.44 358.40
170 NORWOOD 2019 2.000 2,132,957.30 24,226.82 42 50,784.70 576.83
175  OXFORD 2019 2.000 205,106.45 2,673.50 6 34,184.41 445.58
180 READING 2019 2.000 205,179.84 4,103.46 6 34,196.64 683.91
185 REYNOLDSBURG 2019 2.500 16,384.50 409.61 16,384.50 409.61
188  SARDINIA 2019 1.000 199,992.00 1,999.92 199,992.00 1,999.92
189  RIPLEY 2019 1.000 71,461.00 1,500.68 71,461.00 1,500.68
190 ST BERNARD 2019 2.100 1,210,789.53 16,168.13 8 151,348.69 2,021.02



Report Date: 01‘/07/2021 VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT Page 3
Report Time: 12:00:52 W2 Income For Tax Year 2019 DEANNA
----------------- CITY mememomemmmommmeee TAX TAX TOTAL W-2 TOTAL W-2 W-2 AVERAGE  AVERAGE
CODE NAME YEAR RATE INCOME TAX  COUNT INCOME TAX
200 SHARONVILLE 2019 1.500 1,352,958.95 20,854.77 24 56,373.29 868.95
205  SILVERTON 2019 1.250 3,637.96 45.47 1,818.98 22.74
208  SPRINGBORO 2019 1.500 119.00 1.79 119.00 1.79
210  SPRINGDALE 2019 2.000 513,639.79 8,501.11 9 57,071.09 944.57
213 SPRINGFIELD TWP - JEDZ 2019 1.500 253,895.37 3,713.35 8 31,736.92 464.17
215  SYCAMORE TWP 2019 0.750 820,479.89 1,114.32 9 91,164.43 123.81
225  WEST CHESTER JEDD 2019 1.000 137,291.77 1,373.27 137,291.77 1,373.27
226  WILDER KY 2019 2.250 23,542.50 529.78 23,542.50 529.78
227  WILLIAMSBURG 2019 1.000 119,355.70 0.00 119,355.70 0.00
228  WILMINGTON 2019 1.500 8,615.20 129.23 8,615.20 129.23
230  WOODLAWN 2019 2.300 25,001.53 0.00 25,001.53 0.00
240 WYOMING 2019 1.000 84,088.99 211.87 - 42,044.50 105.94
501  VARIOUS - LIMITED TO 2019 1.250 3,341.95 122.02 668.39 24.40
9002 UNKNOWN 1% 2019 1.000 1,214,387.72 9,537.95 19 63,915.14 502.00
9003 UNKNOWN 1 1/2% 2019 1.500 375,505.36 5,705.90 6 62,584.23 950.98
9004 UNKNOWN 2% 2019 2.000 418,373.15 13,336.57 12 34,864.43 1,111.38
9005 UNKNOWN 2019 1.250 230,559.17 337.13 46,111.83 67.43

74 CITY CODES LISTED 158,771,760.94 1,761,634.19 215’6 73,641.81 817.08

*** End Of Report ***



APPENDIX F

NET RECEIPT REPORT FOR THE STATE

RECEIPT TOTAL COMARISON FOR 2019/2020

2020



s 00U JO PUH sexex

LETHL 67S TS 67€98°79-$ P IYTS8T 1S 76'909-$ €8'10$%9C°1$ L€9STT9-$ 8CHECLLIS STLT’LROTS 610Txx

6 08 vZ6°12ETS 86'L58°99-$ ST9%¥°99T°1$ 00°LLO‘E-$ $9'8L¥°SS0TS 86°08L°€9-$ YTITLOSTS 17 79LY06$ 020Tsx
L6'9PL 89S CII6LL-$ €L'166°068 00°0$ YUSSLLLS EIT6LL-$ L8'VSO°LS LE00LOLS 6107/21

8T 8°6€T°SITS €19T1-$ LL'T06°56$ 000$ SO'LEE6TIS 19T 1-$ 00v00°LT$ SO EEETO$ 0207/21
0€08Y IH1$ 6198€°8-$ 01°105°601% 00°0$ 0T'6L6'1€$ 61'98¢°8-$ L AINE 9L V8LLTS 6107/11

61 €9'8£6'8919 00°0% 86'C10°601$ 00°0$ SH'ST6'6SS 00°0$ 18°€96°¢€$ $9°196°55$ 020T/11
Y6YII°E91$ 00°0$ TTEP901TS 000% TLILYTSS 00°0$ 8L +00°9% $6'99%°9%$ 6102/01

6 98'8YL LYIS 89565 ¢-$ YT L6L90TS 000$ 9°156°07% 8%°665°¢-$ W06£°S$ 0T 195°5€$ 0202/01
0T E1TTETS 8C°L18°¢-§ 9L°968°L01$ 00°0$ PP 91€9T1$ 8G°LL8°E-$ S0'80L°STS$ 6€'809°001$ 6107/6

L 1S 121°L1T$ LS9TL9-$ 8L'965°88$ 00°0$ €LYTS8TIS LS9TL9-$ 0001C11$ SLYIELITS 0202/6
SATIRISE 1€Y' L-$ 9¢°€81°L6$ 00°0% 60°€0LYS$ 18°€1t'L-$ TL'86L VS LEY06'67$ 6107/8

61 LST66°081$ 00°0$ TE0E6°T11S 00°L8S°1-$ ST'T90°69$ 00°L8S°1$ 09'20T°LS $9°658°19% 0202/8
$$°8S0°0L1$ 00°0$ €ELEYTIIS 00°0$ 171 LSS 00°0$ 00079°¢$ 17°108°¢S$ 610T/L

9¢1 26°009°10%$ 97'96£°C1-$ 8T S6T601$ 00°0$ ¥9°S0€°26T$ 97'96€°CI-$ 1¥'198°9C% TP S9TS 020¢/L
8CTYTHOES 6£99L°9-% 16775 T01$ 000L1-$ LY L69°10T$ 6£9659-% ISEIYLIS 96" €8T H81$ 6102/9

€6~ €961°EH1$ 6°62EY-$ 8STLLT6S 000$ 9L’ €TH 0SS 6°62EY-$ 19°11€°8$ SITITTYS 0202/9
09°19L°LTI$ 6'€78°6- £8°200°56$ 0L'L8T-$ LL8SLTES TT9£5°67$ SL'6LYTIS T0°6L8°61$ 6102/S

6 08 THL6€1$ S8°0SLIT-$ 81°7T8°901$ 00'0$ 20°026°CE$ S8°0SLTI-$ 8L 1SH01$ YT 89¥°TTS 020¢/S
10°618°L9S$ ¥7'888°CI-$ 9L CIY'IIS 000$ STSOv 6vHS ¥7'888°CI-$ TEOI0°ILS £6'88€°8LES 610T/y

19- 65 ¥S9°81C$ SUITHIT$ 00'9T0°LOTS 00°0% 6S8E9°T11$ SI'ITYIT-$ S1°0TTETS Py 814°88% 020T/v
61°THY 9918 60°8654-$ YL YSTL6S 00°0$ SH'L81°69% 60'865-$ 68°S1L°8% 96" 1L¥°09$ 6102/€

cl- YETTSSHIS 0v'0L6C-$ PEEITEOLS 000$ 00°60€TH$ 0v'0L6'T-$ 90°08C°01$ ¥6'820°CES 020T/€
1201V vELS €6'8ST°1-$ 1€€81°CIIS eri-$ 069TCTC$ 1L°601°1-$ 19°61¥°C$ 6T T18°61$ 6102/

- 96°'L98°611$ €0°90¥°C-$ 9L'165°66% 00°06¥°1-$ 0T €LT0TS €0'916-$ 00°0LEYS 0T'€06°ST$ 0202/
81°L9S°61C$ 10°65-$ 60'886°0€T$ 000$ 60'6L5°88% 10°65-$ ¥9TISEIS S%'990°SLS 6107/1
4 99'86C°€TT$ 00°0$ TET6VSELS 000$ v€L08°L8$ 00°0$ 0’ 0S¥TI$ ¥6'95€°GLS 0207/1
SSURYD nsods( [pPV/spuiyay sysodag [PV/Sputyay s)sods(q [PV/Spuryey spsodaq sysodag red

JuadIed [V [BI0L [V [BI0L SUIPTOYUI A SUIP[OYUI A % 118100 X 11eI0L 1JOId-1oN [enpIAIpUf msodsq

020T/1€/T1 9¥ep pajdd[es
VNNVAdQ 020 /610 104 uoistiedwo) [e1o[, 11009y LT:S1:01-owWl L oday
[ oSed INOWHIVIA 40 dDOVTTIA 1202/027/10 91 1odoy



APPENDIX G

ELECTRONIC DATA PROCEDURES

2020



EDP SECURITY PROCEDURES

Our MITS software server is maintained in the tax office. The
system is backed up daily, weekly, and monthly. We exchange
the most recent monthly back up with the previous one stored
offsite in the safety deposit box at PNC bank. Software is
password protected and covered under a maintenance agreement

with MITS.



illage Of Mariemont
Fire Department

3
3
%
5

2020
Annual Report

Submitted By: Assistant Fire Chief Timothy J. Feichtner



Mariemont Fire Department
6907 Wooster Pike
Cincinnati, Ohio 45227

PHONE: 513-271-4089 / FAX: 513-271-1655
www.mariemont.org

2019 Annual Report Page List

Annual Report Cover Letter

Operations Cover Page 1
Yearly Comparison Page 2
Incidents by Time of Day Graph Page 3
Mutual Aid Response by Department  Page 4
Incidents by District Graph Page 5
Mariemont (Fire) Districts Page 6
EMS Cover Page 7
EMS Summary Page 8
Hospitals Transports by Destination Page 9
Training Cover Page 10
Training Highlights Page 11
Life Safety Cover Page 12

Fire Prevention Statistics Page 13




Mariemont Fire Department
6907 Wooster Pike
Cincinnati, Ohio 45227

PHONE: 513-271-4089 / FAX: 513-271-1655
www.mariemont.org

Mariemont Members of Council;

The 2020 Calendar was an exciting but extremely challenging year for the Mariemont Fire
Department and its members.

This year presented many challenges to the organization. In early 2020 the United States
began to experience the outbreak of the COVID-19 Pandemic. Although we had never
experienced a Virus of this magnitude, we began to prepare for its impact with what we knew
at that time. We were fortunate to purchase personal protective equipment for the Village
before it became scarce. We were able to purchase surgical mask, gowns, gloves and
disinfectant. This allowed us to be prepared and protect our members before we knew what
to expect. This allowed for us to be successful in having enough equipment to stay equipped
and not run out. We did receive assistance throughout the year from the Hamilton County
EMA in obtaining additional supplies, but this was not a viable option until halfway through
the year. We continue to monitor our supply levels and have enough to carry us well into
2021. Overall, we had a small amount of our members contract the Virus. All members
worked extremely hard in ensuring proper decontamination of living spaces and apparatus
multiple times a day.

This year the Department received a large amount of Grant Money from outside agencies.
In June we received $20,262.62 from FEMA through the Department of Public Safety for
Reimbursement of COVID related supplies and Equipment. We assisted Joanee and Tony in
the application process for all of the Cares Act Funds Received in 2020. In September |
received notification that we were awarded $113,066.67 to purchase replacement SCBA
equipment to replace our outdated SCBA’s. This took a huge financial burden off of the
Village for the 2021 Calendar year. We also received $2000.00 from the State of Ohio for the
purchase of EMS Equipment. We are extremely fortunate to have received all of this grant
money.

Respectfully Submitted,

Timothy/J/ Feichtner
Assistant Fire Chief
Mariemont Fire Department




Mariemont Fire Department

Operations

2020




Mariemont Fire Department
6907 Wooster Pike
Cincinnati, Ohio 45227

PHONE: 513-271-4089 / FAX: 513-271-1655

www.mariemont.org

Mariemont Fire Department Yearly Comparison

Total Fire Details 2020
Total Fire Details 2019

Total EMS Details 2020
Total EMS Details 2019

Hours Worked

Hours Worked By Full Time 2020
Hours Worked By Full Time 2019
Overtime Hours Worked 2020

Hours Worked By Part Time 2020
Hours Worked By Part Time 2019

Sick Time Used
Sick Time YTD 2020
Sick Time YTD 2019

Vacation Time Used
Vacation Time YTD 2020
Vacation Time YTD 2019

185
217

307
361

2040
1878
0

33,277.12 (35,040 In Calendar Year)
26,050.85
<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>